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About the Company

Beacon Pharmaceuticals Limited, a
eading Phammaceutical Company in
Bangladesh in respect of producing
high-iech products like anticancer and
cardiovascular portioko. Beacon B a
Public Limited Company listed with
Dhaka and Chittagong Siock Exchange
which was incorporated on  12th
September, 2001 as a private limied
company with the Registrar of Jaoint
Stock Companies and Fiems, Dhaka
Bangladesh under the companies Act
1994 and subsequenily converied inio a
Public Limited Compamy with a mission
to improve the quality of human ke by
providing  innovative pharmaceutical
products through continuous research
and dewvelopment by ensuring
stakeholders satisfaction with the amm of
becoming one of the most value diven
Pharmaceutical Companies & the
World

Beacon B a wery popular nams in the
Pharmaceuticals Industries m
Bangladesh due to its high guality
products of Anticancer, cardiovascular
Gastromtestinal, Antibiotics
Arti-Coagulants, Protein Supplaments
Muscle relexant, Anti-histamine
Analgesics and MSAIDS el

The project is situated at Bhaluka
ktymensingh, Bangladesh on a piece of
and of 18 Acres with the coverad ares
of maore than 1,50,000 sk, the cost of
the project stands at more than USE
30,00 Million.

The manufaciuring complex of Beacon
has been engineered by European
consulianis . order to be one of the
finest facilties in the word. Beacon is
designed to conform world standard
e US-FDA, UM-MHRA TGA-Australia
and WHO -cGMP
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OUR MISSION

To improve the guality of human life by providing
innovative  pharmaceutical producits  through
continuous research and development ensuring
stakeholders satisfaction.

OUR VISION

To be regarded and recognized as one of the most
value -driven Pharmaceuticals Companies in the

OUR VALUES

Cuality in everything we do

Live up to our commitrment

Trust & respect for each other
Transparent & fair in all our dealings
Take initiative to exceed standard
Work as a team

Share social responsibilities
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OUR GOALS

0 be the market leader.

Serve our customers with quality products at a reasonable price.

i L

Develop our employees with high potentials and an opporiunity of career development
stablish strong regional presence.
I growth and return on investment

ecognize the suppliers as ouwr business partners and Competitors as the contributor fo the market value

Grow revenwe and profit
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CORPORATE
MANAGEMENT

Corporate Directory

Board of Directors
Mirs. Murun Mahar Kanm, Chairman
Mir. Md. Ebadul Karim, Managing Director
Wir. Md. Niazul Karim, Director
Wi Abdul Qader Siddiqui, Independent Director
Mir. Prof. Or. Sayed Modasser Ali, Independent Diractor

Board Audit Committee

Mir. Abdul Qader Siddiqui, Chairman

Wir. Md. Ebadul Karim, Membsar

kirs. Murun Mahar Kanm, Member

Wir. Giash Uddin Ahmed FCMA, Secretary

Management Team

Mir A K. M. Arwarul Hog
Executive Vice President, Marksting

Mir. Md. Shahidur Rahiman
Senior Yice President, Factony Operation

Wir. Giash Uiddin Ahmed FCMA
Sanior Yice Presidant (Finance & Accounts) and Company Secretary

Wir. Monjurul Alam
Wice President, International Business Dewelopmeant

Wi, Mohammad Anisur Rahman Khan
Senior Manager, HR & Admin

hir. Md. Safiul Islam
Sanior Manager, MIS & Market Audit

Mir. Suijit Kumar Kundo
Senior Manager, Product Development

hir. Saiful lslam
Senior Manager, Production

Company Secretary
Mr. Giash Uddin Ahmed, FCMA

Auditors

M'S. Habib Sarwar Bhuiyan & Comparmy
Chartered Accountanis
Ezstern Commercial Complen. T3 Kakrail, Tih Floor, Dhaka -1000.
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Corporate Directory

Legal advisor

Abul Khayer & Associates
25/A Indira Road, Farmgate, Dhaka.

Listing

Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd
Chittagong Stock Exchange Lid

Registered Office

153 -154 Tejgaon VA, Dhaka-1208, Bangladesh

Tel: +880-2-8870133,8870134, Fax: +880-2-8870108
E-mail: beaconi@’beacon-pharma.com

Websita: wemw beacon-pharma com

Factory

Kathali, Bhaluka, Mymensingh

Main Banker

Janata Bank Limited
Janata Bhaban Corporate Branch, Maolijhesl C/A, Dhaka

Sonali Bank Limited
Corporate Branch, Motijheel CfA, Dhaka

&grani Bank Limited
Principal Branch, Motijhesl C/A, Dhaka

Rupal Bank Limited
Local Office Branch, Motijheel Cf4, Dhaka

Dutch Bangla Bank Limited
Muotijheel Foreign Exchange Branch, Motijhesl C/A, Dhaka

Bank Asia Limited
Tejgoan Link Road Branch, Dhaka

Frist Security lslami Bank Limited
Gulshan Branch, Dhaka
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BOARD
°f DIRECTORS

Mirs. Murun Mahar Karim iz an M&. She is the wife of Mr Md.
Ebadul Karim. Mrs. Murun Maher Kanm s associated with a
numiber of business and Indusirial ventures which includes
among others Beacon Phammaceuticals Limited, Beacon
Development Lid., Kohinoor Chemicals Co. (BD) Lid. and
Beacon Point Lid. She is the Director of the above three

Companies.

Mir. Md. Ebadul Karim, a Arts Graduste entered into the realm
of business horzon after completion of his graduation. By
virtwe of his entrepreneurial skill and socund managament
capability accompanied with vast experience and farsighted
vision h& has been munning a number of enterprises wery
successfully. He is the Managing Director of Bsacon
Pharmacewticals Limited and also the Managing Director of
Beacon Development Lid.. a reputed Real Estate
Development Compamy He is also the Director of Kohinoor
Chemicals Co. (BD) Lid., one of itha largest and leading
soaps, cosmetics and foiletries manufacturing company in
the Couniry. Mr. Karim is alzo the Chairman of Beacon Point
Ltd. He has travelled mamy countries of the world for business

purposes.

BEACON Fharmacsulicals thq,iu\..l.l'l'l.ﬂ Repor 2014
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BOARD
°f DIRECTORS

ir. Wid. Miazul Kanm, 5/0. Mr Md. Ebadul Karim is a BBA
completed from the Independent University of Bangladesh.
Just after completing his BEA he has actively invoheed in the
business and presentty he is acting as the Director of
Beacon Pharmaceuticals Lid., Beacon Development Lid.
and the Mamaging Director of Beacon Poant Lid.

M. Abdul Quader Siddiqui is an M.A& in Economics from the
University of Dhaka. He did his Diploma from the Institute of
Bankere in Pakistan. He is a fellow of UMADI and IBB and
also 8 Council member of IBB. M. Siddiqui is the Chairman
of Bangladesh Commerce Bank Ltd., He is also the Country
Chisf Representative of Habib Bank AG Zurich an
Intermational Bank imcorporated in Switzerand. He was the
Managing Director of Sonali Bank Lid.. Agrami Bank Lid. and
also the Dy. Managing Director of Janata Bank Ltd. He has
been acting as one of the Independent Directors of BEACOMN
Pharmaceuticals Lirmited.

BEACON Pharmaceuticals Limiied ., Annual Report 2014
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BOARD
°f DIRECTORS

Prof. Dr. Syed Modasser Ali FACS, FRCOgpth is an ophthalmic
surgean from Bangladash and was the Health snd Family Wealfare
and Social Welfare adviser io the Gowd. of the Peoples Republic of
Banglsdeh Prme Mirester, from 2009 fo 2013. He is the founder of
Mojibumnessa Eye Hospital the first regisiered eye hospital n
Bangladesh. He is regarded as one of the pionsers of Community
Ophthalmology (pubbc eye health) and his book tided Community
Ophthalmology, published in 1885, & consdered by the British
Joumal of Ophihelmology as the first textbook on the subject. He is
a recipéent of Bamgladesh Mational Personslty RAesearch Cenire’s
Freedom Fighter Awerd for his confrebubon during the Bangladesh
Liberation War He was also an Executive Boeard member of the
World Health Organisation. Mr. Ali was named as one of the 20
mast innovalive surgeons alve in 2013 by healthcare education
welbmite Heathcare-Adminitration-Degres net.

Prof. Al was the Healkh and Family Welfare and Social Welfare
adviser to the Govi. of Peoples Aepublc of Bangladsh, Prime
Minister, from 2008 fo 2013, with the full rank and ststus of a sanior
cabinet ministar He was one of seven advisars (one of onby fve with
a poetiolio) fo the govemment providing the prime mimister and the
cabinet adwviser on warious national and international issues. He was
alzo 8 member of the Executie Committes of the Nabonsl
Economic Council, the highest polifical authority for consideration
of development projects in Bangladesh, during this tima.

He was the Director-Genaral of Health Services for the Bangladesh
govemment in 2001, Dean of the Faculty of Poshgraduate Medicine
and RAesearch at Dhaka University from 1998 to 2001, Chairman of
the Bangladesh Medical Research Councdl (BMAC) from 1398 to
2003 and Dwecior and Professor Ementus of the Nabional Institute
of Ophthalmology in Dhaka., Bangladesh from 1997 to 2001. He
was also the president of the Ophihelmic Society of Bangladesh.
Under his chairmanship BMRC was awarded the prestigious WHO
50th Anniversary Primary Healthcare Development fward in 1908,

Prod. Al has been a Belong anti-emoking cempaigner and played &
central role in the banning of smoking in public places n e
couniry where nearly 50% of adults use fobacco for recreationsl
purposes. In his cepacity as the health and family welame adviser bo
the Prime Minister of Bangladesh he oversaw changes in kegislation
fo fully comply with the provisions of the WHO Framework
Corvwention on Tobecco Control. He was awarded the WHO Ward
Mo Tobacco Dey Awvard 2010 for his work on tobacco control. He
was also the Vice-Prasident of the WHO Framework Cormeention on
Tobacco Conbrol (FCTC) repressnting the WHO South-East Asia
Region from 2010 to 2012. He has besn aciing as one of the
Independent Direchors of BEACON Phammacsubicals Limied.

BEACON FharmaceuScals Limfsd,-—. Anvmual Report 5014
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The Management




Management Team

Mr. A, E. M. Anwarul Hog
Executive Vice President

Marketing

Mr. Giash Uddin Ahmed FCMA
Senior Wice Presidemt
Fimance & Accounts and

Company Secretary

Mr. Md. Shahidur Rahman
Senior Vice Presidemnt

Factory Operation

Mr. Monjurul Alam
Wice Presidemnt

International Business Development

BEACON PharmaceuSicals LimBed .- Anmual Repon 2014
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Management Team

Mr. Mohammad Anisur Rahman Khan
Senior Manager
HR & Admin

Mr. Md. Safiul Islam
Senior Manager
MIS & Market Audit

Mr. Sujit Kumar Kundo
Senior Manager

Product Development

KAr. Saiful Islam

Senior Manager

Froduction

..............................................................................................

BEACON Pharmaceuticals Limiied -, Annual Report 2014
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BEACON Corporate Office:

g A 153154 Tejgoon |4, Dhako-1 208, Bonglodesh
Pﬁarmncﬂ_.rt.lmis “mh_i'fd Tl +BBO-2-BB70133, +BB2-28870134
Light fan Life Fo +BBO-2-BB7010

E-mail beocon@beooonpharma.com
Widebaile : wwow. beocon-phamalcom

NOTICE OF THE 13" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Motice is hereby given that the 13" Annual General Mesting of the shareholders of Beacon Pharmaceuticals
Limited will be held on 'Wednesday, 10" December, 2014 at 10.00 am at its Factory Premizes at Kathali,
Bhaluka, Mymensingh to transact tha following business:

Agenda:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Directors' and Auwditors’ Report and the Audited Accounts of the
Company for the year ended 307 Juna, 2014,

2 To declare dividend for the year ended 30" June. 2014.

3. To elect / re-elect Directors.

4. To appoint Auditors and fix their remuneration.

5. To approve the appointment / re-appointment of Independent Dractor.

6. To transact any other business with the permission of the Chair.

By thie order of the Board

Registered CHiice
153-154 Tejgacn /A,
Dhaka -120&, Bangladesh

names B the record dale e 167 Nowernber, 2014 in the shars register ol the Company of in the
‘on that dale will be sligible io aliend and vole in the Annual General Mesting.

io afiend vole at the Annual General kssling may appoint a proxy 1o aitend and vobe on his / her bohail. The progy
with requisiie revenue siamp and must be submitied o the regisiered office of the Company not laker than 43

3. Admission in the mesling venue will be silowed on produciion of the altendance sip altached with the prosy form.

EBEACOHN Phammaceuticals Limied .- .. Annual Repart 2014
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Message from the
Chairman

It is my great pleasure to place before you the Annual Report along with the Audited Financial Statements of
the Comparny for the year endad 30th June, 2014. Financial year 2013-2014 was a very challenging year for
Bangladesh in respect of political as well as economical issues. Duning the second half of the financial year,
the political furmoil direcily afiected the operations of the compamy. Procurement, production and Sales
were hampered as a result of which the growth was slowead down unexpectedly.

Despite of these unfavorable events we were able to maintain revenue at a reasonable level and our loyal
and dedicated workers and employees overcome most of the adverse situations taken place through thear
relentless effort and strong belomgingmess with the Company and presented a growth result with a
commitment for the better in the future.

There is also 8 good news for the valued sharehodders that the development works of the EMRE project is
going on in & full sewing. We are very much optimistic that these will bring you an outstanding result for the
years to come.

Finally, on behalf of the Board and on my own behalf | comgratulate and thanks to the valued shareholdars,
outside stakeholders, customers and employess at all levels for their heartielt co-operation for the
development of the Company. .'

Miseie Mol ot k_artiva

Murun Mahar Karim
Chairman

EEACOHN Phamaceuticals Limited - 1., Annual Report 2014
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Statement of
Managing Director

Dear Shareholders,
Azsalamualum warahmatullah

| feel proud io welcome you in the 13th Annual Ganeral Metting of the company. The year 2013-2014 was obviously &
very challenging year considenng the poliical and economical issues. During the second hall of the year, the political
turmoil directly affecied the opersfions of the company. Procuremend, production and sales were senosly hampered
resulting of which the growth was slowed down unexpeciadly.

Despite of these unfavorabde events we were able to maintain revenue &t a reasonabls level and we have touched about
Tk 162 crora. We have given special emphasis on cost control, resowrnce optimization and R & O capshilties in order bo
fape thees economic challenges. Despite of facing a member of challanges. we have achisved the tergeted salss growth
and result of operalion

Dperating Result

1. Turnowver has been increased by 37.T8% over last year.
2. Gross Profit has been increased by 20.06% over last year.

3. Operating Profit has been increased by 16.96% over |ast year.

4. Meai Prodit after tax has been increased by 165.33% over last year.
5. Nei Asszei walue per share has been increased by 3.33% over last year

Mew Products:

Beacon Pharmas goal is fo miroduce newer products in the market that will mprove heman health nationwads.
Consisient fo our committed effioeis to cater to the healthcare needs for our people in 2014, we had successiully
launched 17 new products which are going to confribute in revenue eaming in 2015. There are 14 general products & 3
onco-procucts mtroduced in Bangladesh Pharma market of which 12 are new molecules (introduced fior the first time in
Bangladesh)

Az a sophisticated pharmaceutical company, we focus our effors where we can have the most impact. Our products are
of diffesent therapeutic segments ke Duratocin (Carbetocin for the prevention & treatment of posi-parium hemomhags.
Protebon-F (Calcium orotate] as calcum supplement, Safomol (Ambeowol) for cowgh, Seoit (Vilamin BE) as supplement,
Dapobin (Dapoxsting) for Premature ejaculation, Traxed (Ceftraxone) as anfibiotic, Col (Co-anzyme 0} &8s candiac
tonic, lliodon (llopendons) for schizophrenia, Xalcort (Deflazacor) as anti-inflammatory agent eic.

EEACON Phamaceulicals Li'l'H'lud_.-'  Annual Report 2014



Statement of
Managing Director

International Business in 2013-2014:

In 2014 Beacon's expori business has successiully crossed the benchmark of One Milkon Dollar, in just 4 years of time
Cwr sales growth is 51% over the last year. This Milion dollar business has been maindy coniribuied by Philippines, Mepal
Myanmar, Sri Lanka & Ghana. Among all our export couniries, we performed well in Philippines and Mepal in this year
Almost 500% of the International sales 0F 2014 is conbribubed by Philippines. However, in iesms of growth Nepals business
has grown & times over last year. Our Oncology products Gemowen, Folinex, Imanix are doing very well in Philippines
Mepal and Sn Lanka

Raped exparmion of Beacon's business ane also going on in different countries. We have alresdy filed ocwr product
regiration dossiers in Hong Kong, Puero Rico. Paragusy eic. More dossiers are slready submitted in our existing
countries. 5o addition of thess countries and products will help us o touch anather new missione in the coming year

For better marketing, we have already recruited first overseas employes of Beacon in Mepal. We are hoping fo engage
one more employes in S Lanka Addition of these foreign employees will definitely boost our sales in both the countries
Cwr bocal marketing team is now capable enough fo gwe training to our overseas employees and also arranging
Continuous Medical Educational (CME) program i different countries

Besade the business, | am really happy o inform thal Beacon is going o paricpate in & CSR project along with the
Delmege group (One of the biggest Conglomerete group of Sn Lanka) for the breast cancer petients. The patients will
be treaied with 3 of owr anli-cancer dregs free of cost. Mot only this, we will slso do the awarensss program for the Sri
Lankan pecple.

Project Expansion:

We have a good news that Rupal Bank Limited has sanctioned us ouwr long thirsted BMRE Project for & new syrup line of
children, enhancemeant of oncology capacity and Hoemone Products. The implementation works on all aress are going
on in a full sewing. We are very much opltimistc that is result will start coming from the end of the financaal year
201 4-2015.

|
i
|
|

e —

e =
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Statement of
Managing Director

Conclusion:

Whatewver we have achieved so far & the reflection of oulstanding contribution of the employees of Beacon Pharma
would Blke to thank all of them for their utmost co-operation, dedication and commiment. Before | conclude | e to take
the opportunity to express my sincere thanks wth grabiude fo all of our valued customers, bankers, financial insbiutions
suppliers, healthcare professonals. gowernment agencies, regulsiory bodiss and everyonse who has inleraction with
Beacon Pharma and its continuous progress

Finally, | like to thank to owr veleed sharsholders who conlinue demonsirate their belief in the poiential of the Compamy.
| also koo forward bo having continuous support from you a
Thank you all
Dear $hareholders,
¥

A= e abmery) 1 b i wisrshmiatulish
Managing Director

| feal proud fo welcome you in the 13th Annual General Metling of the compamy The year 2013-2014 was obviously 5

very challenging year considenng the polibcal and economical issues Eur--u e second helf of the year, the pofiical
turmoil directly affected the sperations of the company. Procurement production and sales were senosly hampersd
resulting of which the growih was slowed down unexpectadly

EEACON Phamaceulicals .Jrr'ﬂed_.-i-._l.nnu:u Repaort 2014
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Directors' Report to the Shareholders
For the year ended 30th Juns, 2014

Dear Sharehalders

The Directors hawe the pleasure in presenting their Annual Report together with the Audited Financial Sistements of the
Comparny fior the year ended 30th Juna, 2014. These were approved by the Board of Dectors on 27th Octobser, 2014,
The Ceectors’ Report has been prepared im compldiance with ssction 184 of the Compames Act. 1884, SECs nolification
no. SEC/CMRACD/2006-158M1 34Adman'dd, daled Tth Awgust 2012, the Lisling Regulations of Dhaka and Chittagong
Stock Exchange and other gpplicable rules and regulations. In addition, the Directors explained and dedosed cerdain
izsues, which they deemed reflevant and imporiant fo ensure transpamrency and good govemance practice.

Industry outlook and possible future development in the industry

The principal aclivibes of the Company are fo manufacturing and marketing of phamaceuticals and Hessving medicins
in the local and mbemational markets. Beacon is the first mamdeciurer of anli-cancer drugs in Bangladesh and proud
introducer of isclator technology for processing anti-cancer products and Lyophilized Technology. Beacon is the second
in world o manufachwing and markeding peginterderon medicine for hepatitis. Beacon iz the first o nirodwce
sophisticaled biodech products streplolinase and Urokingse injections for Acute M| di=ease. This year Beacon has
launched 17 mos. of new products. out of which 14 general producis, 3 oncology products.

Dwring the second half of the year, the political turmoil directly sffected the opsrations of the company. Procurement,
production and sales were seriosly hampered resulting of which the growth was slowed down unexpeciedhy.

In-gpite of having these dangers owr loyal and dedicated workers and employees overcome all the adverse situation
taken place through thesr relentless efiort and out of & sense of belongingness with the Company presented a very smal
re:sult with & commitment for the better in the futurs

Segment wise- or product-wise performance:

Our products can be segmented as General, Oncology and Bio-tech producis. In terms of volums of sale General
Product is the best performer followed by Oncology and Bio-tech. In the sales performance General Product has
contibuted more than B8%, Oncology 25% and rest T% contibuted by Biodech Products. In respect of profit mangin
Oncology Product is the best achiever than that of others.

Risk and Concerns:

Tha Company has a sirong base to address the risk of fulure uncertainbies with the change of indusiry and global

‘economy. The company is always keen to identfy the key business risks and ensures the mitigation plans are in place. |
“has reviewed and adopted best prachices of the industry that are arficulated o enable the company to achieve is

. objeciives effeciivel

| Hisks are defimed &8 uncertemnties resufting in sdverse varistions of profitability or losses in financial or otharwize. The rsk
of the company covers core nsk areas of the business operation viz, financial risk, operational risk,
i risk, liquidity risk, market risk thal inchedes foreign exchange risk, interest rate nsk etc. Besides above risks,

the Company considers credit management risks. sirategic nsks.



Directors' Report to the Shareholders
For the year ended 30th Juns, 2014

The objective of risk management = that the Company evaluates and takes well calculalve business risks thereby
eafeguarding the asset its financial rescurces and profitabdity from vanous business risks through its own measures and
thnough Implementing corporate gusdelines

Margin Analysis:

Ciost of Goods Sold for the year stands at Th. 894, 119,555.00 which is 46.58% higher than that of the previows year. This
has b=en occurred due fo increase of sales by 37.T8% compare to the previous year and Gross Mangin has besn
increased by 28.06% over the last year Due to skrong condrol over the operating expense net margin has been increasad
sufnstantially by 165.33% owver the last year.

Extra-Ordinary Gain or Loss:

Mo extra crdinary gan or loss ocowred duing the year which would require adjustment or disclosure in the financaal
staterments

Related Party Transaction:
Relaied Party Trensactions are disclosed in the nofes 34 o the Financial Statements fior the year ended 30th June, 2014.

Utilization of Proceeds from Public lssue | Right Issue and jor through any instrumenis:

Dwring the financial year 2014-2015 no such procesds ame collected that would require for adjustment or disclose n the
annusal report.

Financial Results Deteriorate afier the Company goes for Inifial Public Offering, Repeat Public Offering, Right
Izsue and Direct Listing:

Beacon Pharmaceuticals Limited went for initial pubbc offering in the year 2010 and did not go for amy further offesing
sance then. 5o, no such explanation is required for Beacon Phamacsuticals Limied.

Significance variance occurs between Quarterly Financial Performance and Annual Financial Statements:
There was no significani variance ocowred batween the quarterly financial perdormance and anmeal financial sislamants.
Fair Presentation of Financial Statements:

The fimancial sislemants fogether with the notes theseon have been drawn up nconformity with the Company's Act 1584
and the Secunties and Exchange Rules 1887, These staterments present fairty the Company's siale of affais, the result of

opseration, cash flow and changes in equity.
Books of accounts:

Books of Accounts of the Compary have been maintamned properiy.




Directors' Report to the Shareholders
For the year ended 30th Juns, 2014

Accounting Policies:

Approprigle accounting policies have besn conssstently applied i preparation of the financial slalements and the
accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

Application of |IAS/BAS/IFRS/BFRS as applicable in Bangladesh:

Intemational Accounting Standard (IAS)/ Bangladesh Accounting Standard ([BAS)Y Inbemational Financial Reporing
Standard (IFRS)Y Bangladesh Financial repoeting Standards (BFAS) as applicable in Bangladesh heve been followed in
preparstion of the financial statements and any departune therefrom has been adequaiely deciosed.

The System of Internal Contral:

The systems of internal controls &re sound and have been implemented and mondored effectively. The Board has the
ultimate responsibility for Beacon Phammas systemn of internal condrol and for reviewing its effectivensss. It has besn
designed 1o manage the risk of falure fo achieve the objectves of the Company and o prowvede reesonable assurance
that Company's asseis are safe guardsd sgainst unauthonzed use of materal loss and thal transactions are properhy
authorized and recorded.

Going Concem:

There are no signifiicant doubts about the Company's abiity io continue &5 a going concemn. The Board of Deeclors has
reviewed the Company's business plan and is salisfied that the Company has adequate resources to continue its
operations in the foreseeable future. Accordingly the financial steslements are prepared based on the Going Concemn

concept.
Deviation from the last year's operating result:

Significant vemations over the last year's operation of the Company have been made due io tremendows zales growth
and control over factory overhead, genesal & admin overhead and sselling and distribution owerhead. Hopefully the
growih of turnover will dramatically change in the coming years also.

Key operaling and financial data preceding 5 (four) years:

The key operating and fimancial data for the last 5 (five ) years have besn presented as follows:

Directors' Report to the Shareholders
For the yeer endad 30th Juna, 2014

Dear Shareholders

The Direciors hawve the pleasure in presenting their Annual Aeport together with the Audited Financaal Siatements of the
Company for the year ended 30th June, 2014, These were approved by the Board of Direclors on 27th October, 2014,
‘The Direclors’' Aeport has been prepared in complance with section 184 of the Companies Act. 1994, SEC's notification
no. SEC/CMRACDY2006-158/1 34/Admin/d4, dated Tth Auwgust 2012, the Listing Regulalions of Dhaka and Chittagong
Siock Exchange and other applicable rules and regulations. In addition, the Directors explained and disciosed certan
izsues, which they deemed refevant and imporiant io ensure ransparency and good govemance prachice.




Directors' Report to the Shareholders
For the year ended 30th Juna, 2014

5 (Five) Years Financial Highlights

Particulars Year
Financial Performance 2014 2013 2012 204 1 2040
Total Assets 4 580 825 300 00| 4,251,619, 886.00| 4,511,424 78000 4.332 423 471.00| 3652 158 363.00
Total LiabiliSies 1,722 443,291 00| 1,478,361 558.00| 1,747,297 518.00| 1,643 557.370.00) 1,365.305,530.00
Curent Assels 2,157,357,740.00| 1,526,460, 823.00| 1,558,681,670.00( 1.404,708,549.00] 1,120,732.011.00
Curent Lighilities 1,062,083,27400| 70234838000 897 220B3600| 73013876600 426521,195.00
Mon-Current Assets 2,432 467 550.00| 2/565,178,873.00| 2,852, 742,001 00| 2920,714,922 00| 2.531,426,272 00

Mon-Cumrent Liabiilies

G0, 360,017

776,013, 169.00

B50,0768,683.00

904,413,60.4.00

936, 784,335.00

Shareholders' Equity

2 86T 382, 0009.00

2.773.258.328.00

2,764,127 262 00

2 686 866, 101.00

2 286,852, 753.00

Oparational Perfformance

Revenue 1,690,363,446.00) 1,226.906,105.00| 070436 05000] 734972 610.00) 554.285.199.00
Cost of Goods Sold B94,110,555.00| 60098790500 45258379100 334079304.00] 255 108.994.00
Oparating Expanza 553, 676.280.00| 400526225000 187064433.00( 13437742500 100825.711.00
Fimancial Expenze 221,684, 367 00| 1DG958.236.00 212120046.00( 174.047.807.00] 160,006 748.00
Gross Profit 79624389100 61691820000 52685225000( 400353 216.00] 2000686 20500
Oiparating Profil 242 567 61000 207381975000 330,787 B26.00( 266515301.00) 180240 40400
Met Profit before fax 37, 274,146.00 14600, 706.00) 120,417 E57.00] 137.968.721.00 24.114.850000
Met Profit afier tax 24,228 195,00 8,131,066.00 75,261 161.03] 111,601, 475.00 24.114.850000
Financial Ratio

Cumrent ratio 2031 21471 1.73:1 1.90:1 26821
| Db Fryuiy Bedin 1-1 Fifi 1-1 AR 1-1 54 1-1 A% 1-1 A7
Finarcial Expense Coverage Aabo [Times 1.09 1.05 1.60 153 1.12
Return on Eguity 0.B5% 0.3F% 2.72% 4.15% 1.05%
Return on Asssis 0.53% 2% 1.67% 258% 0UEE%
Equity Parameters

Authonzed Cagpital 3,000, 000,000,003 | 3.000.000,000.00| 3,000, 000,000.00 zﬁmmxl-.um.ml 2, 00,000, 000.00
Paid-up Capiial 2,310,000,000.00| 2 310.000,000.00| 2,310, 00000000 E?I]l[lﬂﬂlilﬂ.ﬂ]l 1,900,000, 000.00
Shareholders' Equity 2 B67 382 008.00| 2773258 320,00| 2,764,127 26200 znaaammtm] 2286852 753.00
Mo. of Sheres Cuistanding 23100000000 23100000000 231,000,00000] 220,000,000.00f 150,000, 000.00
Mt Assets Vislue [HAY) Per Share 12.41 120 1187 1222 12.04
Eamimgs Per Shara (EPS) 0.10 0.0 0.3 051 013
Market Frice Fer Share [Closing) 14.B0 1410 1810 210 -
Price: Eamings Ratio (Times) 148.00 352 50 57.84 G294 WA




Directors’ Report to the Shareholders
For the year ended 30th Juns, 2014

Dividend:
The Board of Directors of the Company has not recommended any dividend for the year ended 30th June, 2014 since
the Company doss nol make such profit to pey disdend for the year.

Number of Board Meeting held:

Duwring the year 12 nos. of Board Mesling wese held. The attendance record of the Directors is shown below. The
Derectors who could not sttend the meseting were granted leave of absence

Board Meeting and attendance during the year ended 30th June, 2014

3l. No.| Name of Directors | Meeting held | Mo. of meeting attended
[ Mr. Md. Ebadul Kanm 12 12
2. Mre. Murun Mahar Karim 12 12
3 Mr. Miazul Karim 12 12
4. Mr. Abdul Qader Siddiqui 12 04
Pattern of Shareholding:

The pattern of shareholding is fumished balow.

The pattem of shareholding
(i). Parent/ Subsidiary [ Associate Companies

e e OWiRBPL" | Eniites where they have interest | No. of share
1. hr. Md. Ebadul Kanm Managing Director ﬁ:f:;?;;ﬂ;?::g;;:b} ™ Egﬁ
Beacon Poant Lid 35 000
2 M=, Nurun Nehar Karim Director Baacon DE'..'E|EIFII'I'IEI'|1 Lt.|:|. . 25,000
Kiohinoor Chemical Co.(BO) Lid. A05
Beacon Poant Lid 25,000
3. Mr. Miazul Karim Directar Beacon Development Lid. 40,000
Beacon Point Lid 25 000
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For the year ended 30th Juns, 2014
(ii). Director, Chief Execulive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief Financial Officer,
Head of Internal Audit and their spouse and minor children

3l . 4

Mo Mame Designation Mo. of shares held

1 kdr. Md. Ebadul Karim Managing Darector 5,82 28 800

2. hdrs. Murun Mahar Karim Direcior AT 25,000

3. Mr. Md. Miazul Karim Director & CFO 6354, 000

4 Company Secratary Mil

i Head of Internal Auditor il

6. Spouse & Minor Children il

of the above personnel

{iiii) Executive
Sl No. HName Designation Mo. of shares held

1 Mr. bd. Ebadul Kanm Managing Dwecior 5,82 28 800

Mr. bAd. Migzul Karim Dwector & CFO | 63,54,000
Mr. Sujit Furmar Kumndu or. Manager, PD 21,000

(iv). Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or more voting interest in the Company

Sl Mo. Mame Designation Percentage Mo. of share held

1. Wir. Md. Ebadul Kanm Managing Director 25.M 5.82,28 800

(=2

Md. Ebadul Karim
Managimg Director
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Audit Committee Report

Composition of Audit Commities:

The Board of Directors of Bescon Phamaceuticals Limited has formed an Awdit Committee comprising the following
three Directors &5 per Mobification No. SEC/CMARCO200G6-158M 34/Admin/d4, dated Tih August, 2012 of Bangladash
Securities and Exchange Commission.

Sin. Mame Desigation Pogition
a1 Mr. Abchl Crader Siddiqui Independeant Dirsctor Chairman
02 br. Md. Ebachd Karim Managing Director Memibsr
0a Mrs. Murun Nahar Karim Chairman Miemibar
04 Mr. Giash Uiddin Ahmed FCMA Comparny Secretary Sacretany

Role and Responsibility of the Audit Committes:

The Audit Commities = empowered io consider any matter relating to the financial affairs of the Company and o review
all intemal and exiemal sudit, nbernal control system, procedunes and accounting polcies eic of the Company so &3 to
enswre that a sownd financial reporting =ystem i in place in order to provide an eccurete, approprate and fimely
nformation to the Management, Reguiatony Authorities and o the Shareholders.

Meetings held of the Audit Committee:

4 (Four) number of meatngs were held of the Audit Commiltes during the year wheme a detailed discussion was made
relating io quarterty and final accounts of the Compary.

Activities of Audit Committes:

The foliowing activities were camed out by the Audit Commities during the financaal year as per terms of reference of the
audit committea

Financial Reporting:

Reviewead the quarlerty. half yearly and final accounts of the Company prior to submission 1o the Board of Drectors for
approvel. The review was fo ensure that financial reportng and dischesures wera in complianca with the Securilies Laws
provesion of Company's Act 1994, spplicable Accounting Standards [/ IFRS, any condlict of interest and other redevant

izgal and requiatony requiramants.
Internal Audit:

Raviewed the anneal audit plans incuding e sudit methodology, scope and cowerage of audit activilies of the
Company.

Reviewed the efectvensss of audit process, resource requeements and assess the performence of intemal audit
departmant The compatency and performance of the Heed of Inbemal Awdit i= also reviewed.

Reviewed the infermal awdit report which encompassed the audit issues, audit recommendations and management 5
response fo these eocommencation, actions taken in the area of intermnal control system and efficiency enhamcement
suggesied by the intemal auditors.
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External Audit:

The Commities reviewed the Final Accounts, auditors’ findings and management response. The Committes also
reviewed the edernal suditors report and &re &5 of concern they highlighted in the management letter and
managements responss io the findings of the external auditors.

Internal Conirol System:

The Commites akso reviewed the efectveness of ntemal control system of the Company and put ther wvalusble
supggestions to develop the system in order to safeguard the Company's assets and cutstanding financial performance.

Recommendation:

The Audit Committea recommended fo the Bosrd of Directors that MG A Matin & Co., Chartered Accountants may be
appoinied as auditors of the Company for the financial year 2014-15 subject to the approval of the mambsers of the
Company &t the 13th Annual General Meeting.

On behalf of the Auwdit Committee

Abdul OQader Siddiqui,
Independent Director
Chairman, Audit Committes

Compaosition of Audit Committes:

The Board of Directors of Beacon Phamaceuticals Limited has formed an Awdit Committee compising the following
three Directors &5 per Motification Mo, SEC/CMARCDY2006- 1581 34/Admin/dd, dated Tih August, 2012 of Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission.

Sin.  Mame Desigation Position
]| br. Abcul Dader Siddigui Indepandent Dirsclor Chaiman
02 Mr. Md. Ebachel Barim Managing Director Mamisar
03 Mrs. Murun Nahar Karim Chairman Miemibsr
04 kr. Giash Uiddin Ahmed FCMA Comparny Secretary Secretany

Role and Responsibility of the Audit Committes:

BEACON Pharmaceuticals Umied -i.. Annual Repart 2044
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CEO and CFQO's Certification to the Board

Date: 2nd Movember 2014

The Chairman

Board of Deeciors

Beacon Phammacsuticals Limited
153-134 Tejgaon L'A.. Dhaka -1208,
Bangladesh

Sub: CEC and CFO's cerification to the Board
Sir/ Madam,

Compliance to the condition Mo. & of Bangladesh Securitbes and Exchange Commizsion's nofification Mo
SEC/CMRRCO2006-158M 34/Admin/44, dated 07 Augusi 2012,

‘We are pleased fo cerdify thal--

1. 'We hawve reviewed financial statements for the year endad 30h June. 2014 and that to the best of our knowledge and
baliaf:-

a). these sistements do mot contain any matenally untrue statement or omit any malenial fact or contain statkements that
might b= misleading;

b). these siatements together present a tnue and fair view of the company's aflers and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards and applicable laws.

2 Weare, tothe best of knowladge and belief, no transactons entered into by the company during the year which are
fraudulent, Megal or wolation of the company's code of conduct.

Thanking you,
Yours bruly,

hid. Miezul Kerim Md. Ebackd Karim
Dlirector (Famance) Managmg Direchor




Corporate Governance

A Guideline of Transparency and Accountability

Corporaie Govemance

Adopting the best practice of Corporate Governance and
foliows the principles of trensparency and accountability
that protect the interest of its stekeholders and
eafequarding the asseis of the shamsholders. Corporate
Govemance ensures the activibes that led the Company
to its goal through sstting strateqies, foemulating policies
and taking prudent decisions. The Board of Directors of
Beacon enswres that the actwities undertaken by the
Company are in eccordance with the highest ethical
standards in the bast interest of &l stakeholdars.

The Board

The Board comgpr=es of five members of executive and
non-exaeculive having diverse and professsonal skill and
eupenence. The non-executve Direciors are from
different business and background. Their experience
enable them to contribute the Company in making
straieqy, formulating policy and other decision making
process for edvancement. The Chesman is the head of
the Board and Company Secretary is the compliance
officer who prepares sgenda in consultation with the
Chairman of the Board Directors and Chairman of warious
Committee and Managing Director. The Chairman
ensures that all Board mambers ane properdy briefed on
all isswes raime n the Board Meeting. It is the
responsibility of the Chairman and the Company
Secredary to ensure thai the non-execulive Direclors are
provided with fimely information fo enable them bo camy
on the dulies effectively.

Board Meefings

The Board of Directors has the supreme sulionty
delegated by the shareholders in making stategy,
foernulating pobicy and other decision making process fior
development of the Company. The Board of Dweciors
considers that it meeis regularyy to discharge their dulies
affectvely.

Board Independence

Mg per Corporate Governance Guedelines. Mr Abdud
Oader Siddiqui has bean re-appoinied as  an
Indepandent Dwector of tha Company and Prof. Or. Syed

BEACON Pharmaceuticals Umied -i.. Annual Repart 2044

Modasser Ali has newly appointed &8 another
Independent Director of the Company. They are
considered by the Board to be independent of the
Compary and the management and free of any business
or cther relationship that could interfere with the exercisa
of their indspendent judgment. The Board belisfz that
their expensnce and knowledge enable them to provide
effective and constructive contribution to the Board

Board Committee

The Board of Directors has formed a number of
committess to st in exercising #s authority including
mionitoring of performance.

Board Audit Committes

The Companmy's Audit Committee met fourth tmes in
2014 fo consider its Anmwal Financial Statements for the
year ended 30th June, 2014 and the Quartesty Reports in
the same financial year The commites comgrses M
Abdul Qader Siddique, Independent Deector, Me Md.
Ebadul Karim, Maneging Director and Mrs. Nunen Mahar
Karim, Chairman

Internal Control

The Board has the ultimate mresponsiility for Beacon
Pharma's system of internal conbrol and for reviewing its
effectiveness. i has been designed fo manage the sk of
failure to achiewe the objectves of the Company and o
provide reasonable assurance that Company's asseis ane
safe guarded agaimst unauthonzed wse of malterial loss
and that transzactions @re properly authonzed and
recorded.



Status of Compliance with the Corporate Gevernance Guideline (CGC)
For the year ended 30 Juna 2014
Status of compliance with the condition emposed by the Commission's Motification Mo. letter

SEC/CMRACD/2006-158/M1 34/Admin/44, dated

07 August, 2012 issued under seclion 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1962

Condition Titla Complad Mol Hemarks
MNo. Complad (if army)
1 Board of Direciors
11 Boards size
The number of the board members of the company shall o Hoard comprisas 04
niot be less tham 3 (ive) and maone than 20 (baenby). Deeciors including 01
Managing Director and
01 Independent Director.
Horwewer, company has
appointed 01 more
Ind=pendent Direcior on
25.08.2014
12 Independant Directors
] At least ome fifth (1/5) of the total numiber of dinectors in the v 01 Independent Director
compamy’s board shall b= independent directons. availalbls
i} For the purposs of this clause Tndependent directors
means a direcior
a) Whao either does not hold any share in the company or 4 Independennt Director
holds less than one percent (17%) shares of the total paid-up has declared his
shares of the company compliance
b Whao = not a sponsor of the company &nd is not connecied o Do
with the company's amy sponsor of director or shareholder
wihao holds one percent (1%) or more shames of the toial
pasd-up shares of the compary on the bass of farmy
relstionship. His'her family members also should not hold
abowve mentioned shares in the company -
) Who does not have any other relstionship, whathar o Do
pecunizny or otherwise, with the company or ils subaidiang
assocated companies;
a | Whao = not a member, drector. or officer of any slock o Do
exchange:
=) Wha ie nol a sharehaolder. director or officer of army membser e Do
o siock exchange or &n intermediary of the capital market:
] Who i= not a pariner or an executive or was not a Pariner or e Do

an exacutive during the precading 3 (threa) years of the
concarned compamy's statulony audit Brm;




Condition Title Comphed Mot Remarks

Mo. Comphed (i army)

al Who shall not be an independent director in more than 3 o Do
[three) listed companies:

| Who has not been comicted by a couwrt of competant o Do
jrisdiction as a dedsulier in payment of any loan to & bank
or 8 Mon-Bank Financaal Instibuticn (MBFI);

]| Who has not been comnvictad for a criminal offenca imolving o Do
maoral turpibuds

(m) The indepandent directoris) shall be appointed by the v The apponments is duly
boand of directors and approved by the sharsholders in the approved at AGM
Annual Genaeral Mesting (AGM).

] The post of mdependent directons) can not remain wacand v Mo wacancy occurred
for moee than B0 (renety] days.

[w] The Board shall lay down a code of conduct of all Board In Practica
membsers and anmeal compliance of the code io be
recorded.

[ The temwre of office of an indapandent director shall be for a o Tha Indepandent
period of Jthree) years, which may be extended for 1(oms) Direcior is in his first
feimm cnly. ferrm of office

13 CQualification of Independent Deracior {10

i Independeant director shall be a knowledgeable individual o The gualication and
with integeity whi is able to ensure compliance with background justity
financial, regulsiory and corporate laws and can meke
meaningful contnibution to businass.

] The person should be & Business Leader/ Corporete o Do
Leader/Bureaucral/ nsversity Teacher wilh Economics or
Busaness Studies or Law background/Professicnals like
Chartered Accountants. Cost & Manesgement Accountants
and Chanered Sacretaries. The independent direcior musl
have a least 12 (bwelve) years of corporate mansgemant
{professional expenances.

(m) In special cases the sbove qualifications may be relaxed o Mot applcehls
subject bo prior approval of the Commission

14 Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Cificer

] The position of the chairman of the Board and the Chasf v Different persons hold
Exacutive Officer of the companies shall ba filled by differant the positions with
individuals. The chaiman of the company shall bea slected specific responsibiities
from among the directors of the company. The Board of set by the Board

Directors shall chearly define respactive roles and
resporaibiites of the chaiman and the chiet executive officar.

BEACON Pharmaceutizals Umied -i.. Annual Repart 2044



Fao.

c::mni:nl Title

Compdied Mot
Complied

Remarks
{if any)

1.5

|DrE|:1|:|r5 Report o the Shareholders

1]

Industry cutlook and possible fubure developments i the
industry

The Directors Repor
complies with tha
guideline

Segment-wise or produci-wisa perfomance.

Do

|Aisks and concems.

Do

A dizcussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross Profit Margin
and Met Profit Margin

Do

Dezcussion on conlinuity of any Extra-Ordinary gain or loss.

redated party transactions should be disclosad m the anmeal

Basis for relsied party transactions-a statemeant of all
repor

{uii)

LHikzation of proceeds from public issuss, mghts issues
and/cr through amy others instnemenis.

Nat Applicable

{uii)

company goes for Initial Public Offering (IPD). Repeat Pubbic
Offering (RPC). Rights Offer, Diract Listing, etc

Nct Applicable

)

If eagnificant varance occurs between Cuartery Financial
Performance and Anmeal Financial Statements the
managament shall explain about the wariance on their
#Annual Aepor

‘Pn ewplenation if the financial results deteriorate afier the

Nct Applicable

{Remuneration to directors incuding independent direchons.

Nct Applicable

{d)

The financial statements prepared by the managemeant of
tie issuer company present farly #s state of affairs, the
|rE'5IJ|I of its operations, cash flows and chamges in equity

i

Proper books of account of the issuer compamy have been
maintained

(i}

#pproprigie accounting policies have been consistently
applied n preparation of the financial statements and that
the acoounting estimates ane based om reasonable and

prudent pedgment.

i

International Accounting Standards (LASWBangladesh

ing Standards (BAS)Intlermationsl Financial
Reporting Standard (IFRSYBangladesh Financial Reporting
Standands [BFAS), as applicable n Bangladesh. have been
followed in preparation of the Fmancaal statements and amy
departure there-from has been adequatsly disclosed.

)

The system of inermal contmol = sownd in design and has
been effectvely implament=d and moniioned.




Condiion Titha Complied Mot Remarks

Mo, Complied (i army)

(]| There are no sagnificant doudis upon the isswer o
compary's ability to continue as & going concem. 1 the
ImsUer company is nol considerer o b= & going concem,
the fact along with ressons thereof should be
dischosed.

(il Significant deviations from the last years operating results v
of the issuwer company shall be haghlighted and the
reasons thereof should be explaned

(ovimi)  |Key operating and financial deis of &t keast preceding 5 o
[freg] years shall be summarnzed.

(e if the issuer company has not declared dividend(cash or v
stock) for the year, the reasons thereof shall be given.

(xx) The number of Board meetings held during the year and v
attendance by each direcior shall b= disclosed

(e ]| The Pattern of sharehodding shall be reported bo discloss
theapgregale numbsser of shares [along with name wisa
details wherestaied below) hald by

(i) a) |ParentSubsidiarg'dssociated Companies and  obher o
related parties|name wisa details);

(o) b [Directors, Chisf Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chied v
Financial Officer, Head of Internal Awdit and ther
spousses and mnor children (neme wise details)

(i) o)  |[Executives;

(o) dj  |Shersholders holding ten parcent (10%) or more woling o
mteresi i the company (name wise details).

et In case of the appointmentre-appointment of a direcior
thecomparny shall dieciose the following information to
theshareholders:

() 2) |a brief resume of the director;

() b) |nabure of his/her expertise in specfic functional areas;

(oxm) ¢} [Mames of companiss in whech ihe perscn also holds the v
diectorship and the membership of commitiees of the
board.

20 Chesf Financial Officer {CFD), Head of Intemal Audit and
CompanySecratary [C5)

21 The compeny shall Appoint 8 Chief Financial Cificer o

Appoint |(CFO), aHead of intemal Audit {internal Corrol and

mant [|Complance) and a Company Secretary (C5). The
Board of Dereciors should claady define
roles responsibilites and dulies of the CFO, the Head of

— lmbemal Audit and the CS
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Condition
Mo

Titk=

Complied

Mok
Complied

Remarks
(it arny)

22
Requirem
et o
atierd
the Board
Wesiings

The CFO and the Comparry Secretary of the companies
shall attend the mestings of the Board of Directors,
provided that the CFO andfor the Company Secretany
shall not attend such part of a meeting of the Board of
Directors which iwokees conssderation of an agends
iiem redating o ther pereonal matters.

a.0

Audit Commities

(i

The company shall hawve an Audit Commities as &
sub-committee of the Board of Directors,

(i)

The Audit Commities shall assisi the Board of Direclors in
enswring that the financial slatements reflect tee and fair
view of the state of affairs of the company and in ensunng

(i)

The Audit Commitiee shall be responsible o the Board of
Directors. The duties of the Audit Commities shall he clearhy
sat forth i writing

3

Constitution of the Audit Commitiee

The Audit Commities shall be composed of at least 3
(thres) membsers.

(i)

The Boerd of Direciors shall appoint membemns of the
sgudi committes who shall be direciors of the company
end shall inchude & lest 1 (one) independent direchor

(i)

All members of the sudit commities should be "financialy
Ferate” and at least | [ome) member shall hawve
sccounting or related financial management exparience,

()

Whan the term of sensce of the Committee members
expines or there is any cicumstanc cawsing any Committes
member io be unakble o hold office until expirabon o
the term of service, thus making the numbar of the
Committes members to be lower than the presochbed
rumber of 3 [three) persons, the Board of Dieciors
ehall appoant the new Committee memiban(s] to fill up the
vacancy(ies) mmediatety or not later than 1 [one) month
from the date of vacancylies) in the Commilies to ensurs
continuity of the perdicermence of work of the Audit
Committes

The company secretany shall act &5 the secretany of the
Commitbes.

(v}

The quonum of the Audit Commitiss mesting shall not
constitube without &t leasi 1 (one) independent director.

a2

Cherman of the Audit Committee

(

The Boerd of Direchors shall select 1 fone) member of the
Audit Commitiee to be Chairman of the Audit Commitiee,
who shall be an independent diractor
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Condition
M

Ttk

Complied

Mod
Complied

Remarks
{if ary)

(i)

Chairman of the Awdit Committes shall remen pressnl
in the AnnualGenaral Meeting [(AGM).

Role of Audit Committes

Cwerssa the financial reporting process.

Monitor choice of accounting policses and principles.

Monitor Infesmal Condrod Risk managemant process.

Cwerses hiring and pedomance of extemnal auditors.

Review ahong with the management, the annuwal financial,
statements before submizsion to the boand for approva

T T T

Rewiew along with the management, the quarerhy
anvd half yearly financial statements before submission 1o
the board for appeowal

Review the adequacy of internal auds funclion

(v}

Fewiew siatement of sagnificant ‘related parly transactions
submitted by the management

(i)

Fevwiew Management Letiers/Latter of Infemal Control
weakness isswad by siabuiory auditors,

()

Whean money is rasad through lnitial Public Ciffening
(IPO)/Repaat Public Offering (APO)/Righis lesue the
company shall disclose to the Audit Commities about the
uses/applications of funds by major category (capita
enpenditure, sales and marksting expensas. working
capital, etc), on & quarterly basis, &5 a part of their guartarly
declarstion of financial resulls. Further, on an ennual basis,
the company shall prepare & statement of funds utilized for
the purposes other than those steled in the offes
document/prospectus.

(3.4)

Reporting of Auwdit Committes

(i

The Audit Commitiee shall report on iz activities io the
Board of Directors.

(i)

The Audit Commities shall immediately report fo the Board
of Directors on the following findings, il any:-

341
(i) &)

Report on conflicts of interests;

b)

suspected or presumed fraud or sTegulanty o matenal
defect in the imtesnal conlrol eysiem:

el

suspected infringement of laws, incleding securties related
lzws, nules and regulations::

d

any obher matter which shal be disclosed o the Board of
Directors immedisish
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Condifion Titk= Complied Mo Remarks
Mo, Ciomplied (it any)
342 If the Audit Commities hes reported to the Board of e
:‘Cﬁ':‘“i Directors about amything which has material impact on the
wmehortes |financial condition and results of operation and heas
discussed with the Board of Directors and the menagement
that enyrectification = necessary and i the Audit Commities
finds that such rectification has been unreasonably ignored,
the Audit Committes shall report swch finding to tha
Commission, upon reporting  of swch matters to the Board
of Directorns for thres timeas or complation of a penod of 6
(i) months from the date of first reporing to the Board o
Directors, whichaver is earlier
A5 Reporting to the Shareholders and Genaral Imvestons
Report on activities cared out by the Audit Committes e
including any repoet made to the Board of Directors under
condition 3.4.1 (i) abowe duning the year, shall ba signed by
the Chairman of the Awsdil Committea and disclosed nthe
4.0 Extemnal/ Statutory Auditors

The issuer company should not engage its exdemalstghsony auditors 1o perform the following sarvices

of the company; namaly:-

(il Apprasal or valuation services or feimess opinions. e

(i) Financial information system design and implementation e

(i) Book-keeping or other services related to the v
accounting records or financial staternent

iiv) Broker —dealer services e

v Actuarial services e

{wi) Internal swdit senvices v

(i} Any other services that the swdit committes detamines. e

{wiii] Mo pariner or amployess of the exiemal audit firms shall v
possess anmy shareof the company they audit &t lbast
Fouring the dename of their audit sssagnment of that company.

(i) Audit! Cedifiaction sensces on complance of conporate v
gowernance as required under clause (i) of conditicn o. &

(5.0) Subsidiary Company Mot Applicable

(il Provisaons melating fo the composition of the Boand of

Directors of the holding company shall b= made
mpplicable to the composition of the Board of Deeciors

of the subsidiary company.




Condition
Mo

Tithe

Complied

Ciomplied

Remarks
{if any)

(i)

Al least 1 [one) mdependent direcior of the Board of
Directors of the holding company shall be & direcior on
the Board of Directors of the subsidiany compary.

(i)

The minutes of the Board meeting of the subsidiary
company shall be placed for restew &t the followng Board
meeting of the holding company.

(v

The minutes of the respective Board meeting of the
holding company shall state that they have reviewed the
gifairs of the subsidiany company akso.

v

The. Audit Committes of the holding company shall
glso rewview the financial statements, i parbcular, the
invvesimenis made by the subsidiary company

(6.0

Dutes of Chief Executive Officar (CED) and Chisf
FinancisJfficer (CFO)

The CEQ and CFO shall cerlify to the Board that:-

1]

They have reviewed financal statements for the year
anvd that 1o the best of their knowledge and bslief

(&)

Thess statements do nol contean &y matenally untrua
statement or omit ary metenal fect or contain stalements
that might be mislaading;

(b

Thess statements together present & true and fair view of
the company's affairs and are in compliance with existing
eccounting slandards and appliceble laws

(il

There are, to the best of knowledge and beliaf, no
transactions entered mbo by the company dhving the year
which ame frawdulent Siegal or violation of the company’s
code of conduct.

(7

Reporting and Compliance of Corporale Governance

The company shall oblain a certficate from a praciicang
Professional AccoundiandSecretary [Chartered
Accoumiant'Cost and Menagement Accountant'Charared
Secretary) regarding comphance of condilions of
Corporate Governance Guidelines of the Commession and
ehall eend the =ame io the sharsholders  along with the
Annual Report on & yearly basis

(il

The directors of the comgpamny shall stale,  in
eccardance. with the Annaxure atteched. in the
directors’ report whether the company has complied with
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO
THE SHAREHOLDERS OF

BEACON PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED

We have audited the sccompanying financial statements of BEACOMN PHARMACEUTICALS LTD. consisting
of the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2014, and the staterment of comprehensive incomsa,
slatement of changes in eqguity and statermeant of cash flows for the year then ended. and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Managemsent iz responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with Bangladesh Fimancial Reporting Standards (BFRS). and for swch intemnal control as
managemsnt detsrmines is necessary o anable the preparation of financial staterments that ars fres from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud ar emraor.

Auditors' Responsibility

QOwr responeibility is to egpress an apinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
ouwr audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing. Thoss standards require that we comply
with ethical requiraments and plan and periocem the audit to obiain reasonable assurance about whethar the
financial statements are fres from material misstatamient.

An audit imobees performing procedurss to obtain audit evidence abouwt the amownts and disclosures in the
fimancial staterments. The procedures selected depend on the suditor's judgment, including the asssszment
af the risks of material misstaterment of the financial staterments, whether due to fraud or emor. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor comsiders internal comtrol relevant to the entity's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design awdit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumistances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the enfity's intemal
contral. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriatenese of accounting policies used and the
reasonablensss of accounting estimates made by the management. as well as evaluating the owerall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit envidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit apinion.




INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO
THE SHAREHOLDERS OF

BEACON PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED

Opinion
In owr opinion, the financial statements present fairdy, in all material respects, the financial position of
BEACON Pharmaceuticals Limited. as at June 30, 2014, and its financial performance and its cash flows

far the year then ended in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards and comply with the
Companies Act 1994, the Saecurities and Exchange Aulss 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations.

We also report that:

a) Wea have obtsined all the information and explanations which to the best of owr knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposss of our audit and mads due verification thereof,

b) Im owr opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so far as it
appearad from owr examination of thoss books;

c) The company's Staterment of Financial Position and Staterment of Comprehensive Income dealt with by
the report ars in agreement with the books of accouwnt and returns; and

d) The expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the company's business.

)
{w@w
Dhaka: Octobar 30, 2014 Habib Sarwar Bhu & Co.

Charterad Accouniants




BEACON PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT JUNE 30, 2014

: Amount in Taka Amount in Taka
FarliouNs ey 30.06.2014 30.06.2013
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets:
Proparty, Plant & Equipments 3 2,218,349 300 2 550,004,661
Capital Work In Progress 4 202,471,300 880,923
Imvastment in Shares 5 11,646 950 159,980,190
Defermad IPO Expense B - 14,203 280
Total Mon-Current Assets 2,432 467 559 2,725,159,063
Current Assets:
Imvantonias ¥ 1,064 947 D42 020,497 4TS5
Accounts Receivabla B 264 B08 362 157,859,545
Advance, Deposit & Pre-paymeants a 526,214,820 440,430,105
Short Term Investment 10 272 766,267 -
Cash & Cash Equivalanis 11 28,620,341 7673698
Total Current Azsets N LT T
TOTAL ASSETS R8T B2E 300
SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY & LIABILITIES —_——
Shareholders’ Equity:
Share Capital 12 2 310,000,000
Reserve and Surplus 13 318,828,331
Retained Earning 14 238,553,678
Total Shareholders' Equity
Non-Current Liabilities:
Long Term Loan 15 660,360,017 76,0131
Current Liabilities:
Shaort Term Loan 16 [ Dar0aa,740] [ 512406804
Cument Porion of Long Term Loan 17 31,386,351 3,684, 240
Share Application Money Refundable 18 4,656,003 4,956 614
Accounis Payables 14 31,109,038 20,837,254
Tax Payable/Refundabila 20 (11,313,361) 60,362 027
Accrued Expenses 21 46 865,131 24 512 591
VAT Payable 22 565,044 629,057
Liabilities for EWF & WPPF 23 11,780,220 14, 869 712
Total Current Liabilities TG eI 2TE T TO2 e SET
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY & LIABILITIES 509,525,300 F 25T 619886
Met Assat value (MAY) / Share _——iT T
Par Value{Tk.) 10 10

The annexed noles 1 i 36 formn an inlsgeal pard of these fnancial sisfements. The fnancial sixlemenis wene approved by e Board ol Direciors on

27102014 and wens signed on s beal by

Mo Mol Ko v

c Secretany

Déaka: October 30, 2014

Diracior

J—

Maraging Direcior

Signed as par our report of even date

Habib Saraar 0.
Chartered Accountants
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BEACON PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF COMPREHEMSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2074

: Amount in Taka Amiount in Taka
SHN— s 30.06.2014 30.06.2013

Turmower (Met of VAT) 24 1,690,363, 446 1,226.,008,1085
Lees: Cost of Goods Sold 25 894 119,555 00 087 905
Gross Profit 796,243,891 616,918,200
Less: Operating Expenses
Administrative Expeness 26 76,103,360 60,015 856
Marketing, Sslling & Distribution Expenszas 27 477 572920 340,510,369
Total Operating Expenses 553 409
Operating Profit 242 567 610 207,391,975
Less: Financial Expenses 28 221,684,367 196,058, 236
Net Profit after Financial Expenses 20,883,244 10,433,739
Income from Other Sourcas 28 A2 457 808 0 640 884
Met Profit before IPO Expenses 53,341,142 20,074,623
Less: Amorization of Deferred IPD expensas 0 14,203,289 4,734,432
Net Profit before Contribution to WPPF 39,137,853 15,340,191
Less: Conkributicn to WPPF 3 1,863,707 730,485
Net Profit before Tax 37,274,146 14,600,706
Less: Income Tax 13,045 951 5,478,640
Met Profit after Tax 24,228,195 9,131,066
Mo. of Shares 231,000,000 231,000,000
Earning Per Share 010 0.04

The annex noles 1 1o 36 formn an inlegral pard of hess fnancial sialemenis. The Ainancial stalemenis wess spproved by the Board of Decions a5 an
27.10.2014 ol wess signed mmmf;f.

—

Managing Dinscior

erpiowes ! e Mo iCrs e
Beocratary Cirecior
Signed as per our report of even dabe

‘Wﬁ%]“

Habib Sarwer Bhwiyvan & Co.
Charered Accountanis

Dhaka: Ochober 30, 2014




BEACON PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Amount in Taka
Particulars Share Capital | Revaluation |Tax Holiday | Retained

 Tatal Equity Reserve

Reserve Earning

Balance at the beginning of the year | 2,310,000.000 | 331,048,960 5§ 503,099 | 126 706,269 | 2,773.250 328
Pricr wear adjustment - - - G9 805,486 G9 8095 486
Met Profit ransferred from

Income Staterment - - - | 24.228,195 24 228,195
Revaluation Reserve adjustment - | (17.723,728) - 17.723,728 -
Transferred to Tax Holiday Reserve - - - - -
Inwestmeant from Tax Holidsy Resene - - - - -

1 rl
Payment of Stock Dividend i

Balance at the end of the year _ 2,310,000,000 313,325,232 5,503,009 236,553,678 2,867,362,000

STATEMENT OF CHANGES |N EQLUITY

FOR THE YEAR EMDED JUME 30. 2013
Amount in Takal
Particulars Share Capital |Revaluation | Tax Holiday | Retained
T Earin o
Balance at the beginning of the year | 2.310,000,000 | 348,772 638 5503000 | 99851475 | 2784127 262
Price wear adjustment - - - - -
Met Profit ransferred from - - -1 8,131,066 3,131,066
Income Statement
Revaluation Reserve adjustment - | (17, 723,728) -| 17.723,728 -
(Note-32)
Transferred to Tax Holiday Ressre - - - - -
Imvestment from Tax Holiday Resene - - - - -
Shares |ssued during the year / - - - - -

= VL= R e g
Balance atthe end of theyear ~ 2,310,000,000 331048960 5,503,099 126,706,269 2.773,258,328

1 b2 36: fosm an Evlegral par ol these irancal stalemenis. The Tinancisl sialerments wese spprovwed by the Boasd of Direciors on 27.710.14

an s behalt by
N“‘““—Hmﬂmkgg]w .@?ﬁiﬂ

Dhracior I'-'Im-agng Direciar
¥

iy ol

Hakbib: Sarwar Bhuiyan & Co.
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BEACON PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH ELOW
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Amount in Taka Amount in Taka
articulars Motes | ———e =B A oD
P 30.06.2014 30.06.2013
Collection against Salkes 1,583 414 620 1,184,723 969
Payment to Creditors {595,430, 905) (205,584, 793)
Cither Operating Expenses (G2, 308, 160) (403,412 291)
Interest Paid | (221,684 367 | | (106,574 169 |
Met Cash Generated from Operating Activities 69.904.198 208,752,716
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Acquisition of Property, Plant & Equipments (230,815,710) (21,175.355)
Irmvaistment (127,883, 0036) 76,469,810
Interest and Ciher Recaipt A2 457 BOg 8 180 384
Met Cash Generated from Investing Activities 1335,240,848) 63,485,339
Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Excess Share Application Maney Rafund (300,521) (224.381)
Long Term Loan Refund (115,653,152 (74,063.514)
Shart Term Loan Receaived 434 537 BS5 -
Shaort Term Loan Refund - (110,585.394)
Current Porion of Long Terrm Loan
MNet Cash Generated from Financing Activities: 286,206,293 (271,766,941)
Met Cash Increase | (Decrease) 20,946 643 471,114
Cash and Bank Balance at the baginming of the year 7,673,608 T.202 584
Cash and Bank Balance at the end of the year 28,620,341 7,673,698
MNet Operating Cash flow per Share 0.30 0.90

The anex nofes 1 o 30 mﬂnnbl;ﬁupm-:l'trﬂlmnuﬂm: The irancial sinlements were approved by the Board of Diecirs as on
Iby.

ZT.10.2074 and were signad on s

Secretary Diracior

(W=

Managing Dreciar

{w,safw

Habitx Sarwar Brusyan & Co.

Dhaka: October 30, 2014

Chartered Accountants
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BEACON PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

1. REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS ACTIVITIES :

a) Legal form of the Entity:

Beacon Pharmaceuticals Lid. was incorporated in Bangladesh in 2001 under the Companies Act. 1994 asz a
Private Limited Company and subsequently comverted mic Public Limited Company on February 25, 2008. |
commencad its commercial manufacturing operation in Seplembsr 2006 and has been started to market its
products from October 2006,

The registered office of the company is located at 153-154, Tejgaon (A, Dhaka - 1208. The indusirial units
are located in Kathali, Bhaluka, Mymansingh.

1.2 Mature of Business Activities:

The Company is engaged in manufactunng and marketing of Phamaceuticals Finished Formulation Products and
life saving mtravenous (IV) Fluids, Active Pharmaceuticals Ingredients [APIs). Bio-tech products and genetic
engmesnng products which the company sales in the local markets as well as imernational markets.

The company also provides contract manufaciuring and tool manufactunng senvices.
2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
2.1 Basis of Measurement of Elemenis of Financial Statements:

The financial statements have besn prepared on the current cost basis and therefore, it takes o consideration
the effect of mflation.

2.2 Components of the Financial Statements:
i} Statement of Financial Posstion as at Juna 30, 2014,
i) Staterment of Comprehensive Income for the year ended June 30, 2014,
iiiy Statement of Changes in Shareholders Equity for the year ended June 30, 2014,
i) Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended June 30, 2014,

v) Accounting Policies and Explanatory motes to the Financial Statement for the year ended Juns 30,
2014

2.3 Statement on compliance with local laws:

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirement of the Companses’ Act 1994 and
other relevant local laws as applicable.

2.4 Statement of Compliance of Bangladesh Accounting Standards:

The financial statements have besn prepared in accordance with the applicable Bangladesh Accounting
Standards (BAS) adopied by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAE) based on International
Accounting Standards (IA5] and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS).

2.5 Structure, Content and presentation of Financial Statemenis:

Being the general purposs of the financial statements. the presentation of these financial statements are in
accordance with the guidsines provided by BAS 1: Presentation of the Financial Statements.

2.6 Reporting Period:

The financial penicd of the company covers one year from July 01 to June 30 consistenthy:

2.7 Approval of Financial Statements:

The Financial Statements were duly approved by the Board of Directore of the compamy on 27100 201 4.
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BEACON PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

2.8 Currency:

The financial statements are prepared and presented i Bangladesh Taka Currency, which is the company's
functional currency. All financial nformation presented hawe been roundsd off 1o the nearest Taka except where
indicated othensise.

2.9 Risk and Uncertainty for use of Estimates and Judgments:

The preparation of Finencal Statements are in conformity with the Bangladesh Accounting Standards requires
management to make judgmenie, estimates and assumplions. that affect the application of sccounting policies
and the reported amounts of assets, liabdities, income and expenses and for confingent assets and liabilties that
require disclosure, dunng and at the date of the financial slatements.

Actual resuls may differ from these estimates. Estimaltes and underlying assumphions are resiewed on an on
gaoing basis revisions of accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimabe s revised and in
any futwre penods as required by BAS B: Accounting policies, changes in accounting estimates and emors.

2.10 Accrued Expenses and other payables:

Liabdities for the goods and seraces received hawe bean accounted for

Payabdes are non inferest bearing and stated at ther nominal value.

2.11 Going Concern;

The company has adequate respurces to continue s operation for the foreseesble fulure. For this reason the
directors continue to adopt going concern basis in preparing the financial staterment.

2.12 Financial Instrument:

Mon-derivathve financial mstruments comprise accounts and other recenables, cash and cash equivalents,
borrowing and other payables and are shown at transaction cost.

2.13 Impairment;

In accordance with the provisions of BAS 36 Impairment of asssete, the camying amount of non-financial asssts,
other than inventones are reviewsed at each reporting date fo detemrmine whether there is any indication of
impairment. f any such indication exists, then the asssts recoverabls amaount is estimated and impaiment losses
are recognized n profit and loss account. Mo such indication of impairment has been raised till to date.

2.14 Segment Reporting and Cash Flow Statement:

Mo segment reporting is apphicable for the company as required by BAS 7. Cash Flow Statement. The cash
generating from operating activiies has been reporied using the Direct Method complying BAS 7. Cash Flow
Statement.

2.16 Events after the Balance Sheet Date:

In compliance with the requirements of BAS 10: Evenlts affer the balance sheet date post balance sheet adjusting
evenis that provide additional information about the compamy's position as the balance shest date are reflected in
the financial statements and events after thie balance shest date that are not adjusting events are disclosed n the
notes when material_

2.15 Accounting Policies for significant Hems:

The accounting policies in respect of materiality of #ema of financial staterment set below hawve been applied
consistently to all pericds presenied in these financial statements.

2.15.01 Revenue Recognition Policy:

In compliance with requirements of BAS 18: Rewvenue, revenue from receipte from customers against sales is
recognized when products are dispatched to customers, that is, when the signiicant nsk and rewards of
ownership have been transferred to the buyer recovery of the consideration is probable, the aesocisted cosis and
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BEACON PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2094

poesible retum of goods can be estimated reliably and there s no confinuing management imohement with the
goods.

2.16 Property, Plant and Equipmeni:
2.16.01. Recognition and Measurement:

Propesty, plant and equipment are capitalized ab cost kess accumulated deprecstion in comphance with the
requirements of BAS 16: Property, Plant and Egquipmeni. The cost of acouisition of an asssi comprises its
purchase price and amy directly attributabls cost of bringing the assets to ds working conditian for its intended usa
inclusive of imward freight. duties and nonrefunded taxes.

2.16.02 Depreciation on Property, plant & Equipment:

Depreciation is provided io amaorize the cost of the assets after commissioning, over the pericd of their expected
uzeful Iwes, in accordance with the provision of BAS 16: Property, Plant and Equipment. Depreciation i provided
far the period in uss of the aesats.

217 Inventories:

Imventones are carried at the lower of cost and net realizable valse as prescribed by BAS 2: Inventories. Cost
determined on wesghted average cost basis. The cost of inventones comprses of expenditure in the normal
coursa of business in bringing the inventones to ther present location and condition. Met realizable valwe is based
on estimated seling price less any further costs expected to be ncured to make the sale. Cost formula used for
imvenitony waluation.

Maiure of Inventories Cost Formula

Raw Materials Weighted Average Cost
Packing Materisls Weighted Average Cosl
WP Actual Cost

Finished Goods Actual Cost

Other Actual Ciost

2.18 Cash and Cash Equivalents:

Cash and Cash equivalents ncludes cash in hand and with banks on cument and deposit accounts which are held
and availsble for use by the company without any restriction. There is insignificant risk of change in walue of the
BT

2.19 Income Tax Expenses:

Income fax expense comprises cument fax Income tax expenes is recognized in profit and boes account and
accounted for in accordance with the requirements of BAS 12 Incomie Tax.

2.20 Tax Holiday Reserve:

The Tax holiday peniod of the company has expired on September 30, 2010 and company has created tax holiday
reserve (@ 10% from its profit for the 1st guarer ended Sepiembser 30, 2010 as required by the Income Tax
Crdinance 1984,

2.21 Foreign Currency Transaction:

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the applicabls rates of exchange prevailing at the fransaction date
in accordance wath the prosisions of BAS 21: The effects of changes in foreign curency rate. The monetary assets
and kiahilibes, if any, denominated in foreign curencies at the balance shest date are transacted at the applicable
rates of exchanges prevailing on that date.
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Amount in Taka Amount in Taka

Notes Particulars — S00BZ01 | 300623 |
3.00  PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT: Tk. 2.218,349,300
Balance as on 01.07 2013 3,180,763, 480 3,170,460 048
Add: Addition during the year 38225333 20204 432
3,237,988 813 3,199,763, 480
Less: Disposal duning the year = =
Depreciable Value as on 30.06.2014 3.237.988.813 3,199,763, 480
Accumulated Depreciation as at 01.07. 2013 649 G668 819 480 663 8GR
Depreciation charged during the year — 0270004 —160.004951
1,019,639 513 649,668 819
Less: Accurmulated depreciation on disposal of assets - -
Accumulated Depreciation as on 30.06.2014 1,019,639 513 649,668,819
Written Down Value as on 30.06.2014 2,218,349 300 2,550,004,661

4.00

5.00

Details has been shown in Schedule - A

Tha Management should iolow the purchass policy and procedure for purchass of all the ixed assets, local & foreign
purchases.

CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS: Tk. 202,471,300
Construction and Civil Works 202 471.300 BAOOZ3
Balance as on 30.06.2014 202,471,300 880,923

During the year under audi the capital work In progress ingemsed by T 200,580,377 This expendiure has been
afirisutabie b several new Construcion Wonks within the tactony premisss. The amount was iIncurmed io consiruct rew fsciony
buiding and o manuiaciure homons product, new syrup ine and expansion of oncology products

INVESTMENT IN SHARES: Tk. 11,646,959

Active Fine Chemicals Ltd. o 3,450,000
Beacon Glass Industries Ltd. = 156,530,190
BD Thai Aluminum Ltd. 2,366,679 s
Daffodil Computers Lid. 1,309.800 .
Exim Bank Lid. 1,121,100 B
Intech Limited . g;ﬁ )
R M Spinnirg Mills Lid. g -

United Aar Limited

— 1T Ea6959 —1SI980 T
Balance as on 30.06.2014 il i

During the year under sudf the company has irveshad in shares of different companies amounting b T 13,109,026 A on
300862014 the cost of the shares were T 15,038,235 and Markel valus of the same a5 on 30 002014 was T 11 848,658,

Thea market value ol iha sharss was considared in ke Tnancial sialsments.
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Amount in Taka Amount in Taka
[ 30.06.2013 |

Notes Particulars

600  DEFERRED IPO EXPENSES: Tk. Nil
Balance as on 01.07 2013 14,203,289 18,937 71
Less: Amortization during the year 14,203 289 4,734 432
Balance as on 30.06.2014 - 14,203,289
Thesa expensas comprised all sors of expendiures relaled o iNfial Pubic Oflerng of e Company.
The balance ol IPO sxpendiune has by wiilten off dunng the year under audi for which copy of Minules of he Board ol

0700  INVENTORIES: Tk. 1,064,947,942
Raw Materials (Note - 25.03.01) 408,204,382 202,056,009
Packing Materials 52,156,153 60,631 646
Work-in-Process (Maobe - 25.03.02) 24,570,004 23,000,823
Finished Goods (Mote - 25.03.03) 525,087,826 480,030,127
Promotional Materials 17,260,202 18,972,104
Laboratory Chemicals 24,150,736 23,401 726
Printing & Stationany 7375473 5,747,770
Spares & Accessories 6,133,076 5,477,078
Balance as on 30.06.2014 1,064,947 942 920,497,475
Inveniones anre camed & e ower of cost and net reallzable valie a5 prescribed by BAS 2. Cost of invenbories. ans
delemnined on weighled syverage cost basis. The said invenfones are changed with danala Bank Lid | Corporale Branch
Motiheel T/, Dhaka s security of C.C Hypo loan
Physical verficabion of irvenfiones was carred oul by inveniong lesm consisAing of managemsni skl
Thea iremiories ane colaterallned agairest Shon Term Loan.
The compary management has fumish us the copy of physical imeeniory stalement. The management has also furnish us
the copy ol excess, shonege, damaned and dale expined ibems of their Ivertony.

8.00

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE: Tk. 264,808 362

Barizhal Sales Cantre 3,828 823 4,443 BET
Bogra Sales Centra 2, Te7.19: 1,848 223
Chittagong Sales Cenire 14,075,713 8,650,563
Chowmohomy Sales Centre 10,908 502 6,634,524
Comilla Sales Centra 8,403,329 6,431,906
Dhaka Sakes Centra 56,002 416 70,062,366
Farnidpur Sales Centra 3,203,083 1,897,193
Khulna Sales Centra 4,175,495 2 306,775
Mymensingh Sales Centra 10,206,656 5,837,943
Marayangonj Sales Centra 11,183,553 6,716,416
Rajshahi Sales Centra 6,033 262 5,273,400
Rangpur Sales Centre 3,539,024 4,152 623
Sylhet Sales Centra 10,866,539 4,554, 161

Dhaka Sales Centre - Palton - 2578 454
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Amaount in Taka Armouwnt in Taka
Motes Parliculars 614 | S0.06.2013
Moulavi Bazar Sales Center 1,267,841 1,275,911
Cow's Bazar Sales Center 3. 747777 1,280,924
Dhaka Sales Center-hMohd. Pur Kakril 36.330,155 20,814,853
Beacon Privilege Paoint 31.870,095 -
Recaivable - Toll Manufacturing 2278 698 2 890,303
Recaivable from Export Sales 31.028 410 -
Balance as on 30.06.2014 264,808,362 157,859,545

09.00

The abave recahmaiblas amount are corsidensd good and sacured by the managament.
The above amoun is recefmbie Fom cusiomens aganst cedi sales

Mg amount was due from the Direciors, Managing Direcior and olher officers of the Company and any of them or jointly with

ANy Oiher |person
The Accounis Recebabies have no securilies excepl ther personal secunties.

ADVANCE, DEPOSIT & PREPAYMENTS: Th. 526,214,829

Advance to Suppliers and Creditors:

Advance VAT 14,078 404 11,215,394
Adhvance to Printing and Packing Matenial Suppliers - 840 237
Advance against office space purchass 195,186,138 Q5,141,868
Advance to Clearing & Forsarding Agent - 4,530,450
Advance to other parties 52 058 47,016,190
Advance to Ms. Risana Karnim 45,800,000 -
Advance to construction matenals suppliers - 104 110 660
Sub-Tolal 255,116,600 262 854,799
Advance to Employees:

Salary - 212 062
Traveling Expenses 953,250 053,250
Motor Cycle - (5,068, 000
Advance for misc. punposas 2237 281,73

Adhvance Against Marketing Expsanse 6a7.023 710,218
Crtheeer - 14,979 880

Sub-Total 1,974,013 12,069,140

L'C  Margin, Eamest Money &  Security

Depasi 250,524,911 157,184,196

L/C Margin and Immatured L'Cs 4'2;;:2: 1 53'53{

Eassost Money o Tencer 3518378 3,518,378

Security Money - Tender 56,140 55 140

Security Deposit - Titas Gas 30,000 ED:EIII

Sacistly Dopost - Elecricly 1,563,915 1,563,915

Securty Deposit - T &T
Securnty Depasit - Cthar
Sub-Tolal

269124216  __ 165,506,166
526,214,829

440,430,105

unt of loans and advances which ans due for more than one year. There is no aggregate amount dus from
Direciors. There is no claim againsi the Company, which can be acknowledged as bad debt Mo amount is dus by the

associabed underiakings. An smount of TE. 45,800 000 wes paid 10 Ms. Risans Kanm during the year under audi as Short
Term Loan
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— ) Amount in Taka Amount in Taka

10.00  SHORT TERM INVESTMENT: Tk. 272,766,267
Beacon Glass Industries Ltd. 156,530,150 -
MEK Auto Bricks Lid. 27 17700 -
Beaacon Point Lid. 16,020,002 -
Beacon kedical College & Hospital 10577375 -
Mupbunnesa Medical College & Hospital Lid. 61,921 000 -
Balance as on 30.06.2014 272,766,267 =

The abowe amount represents. lemporany investmeant made by The company with Bs associaled companies.

During e year under audi the comparry has made iobal imsesiment of TH. 272, 766 267 with diflerant companys. The
managemant fas furnish us copy of MAAS of the Bhowe Compamy's

11.00 CASH & CASH EQUIVALANTS: Tk. 28,620,341
11.01  Cash in Hand: Tk. 8,256,542

Cash in hand (Including all depots) 8256542 __ 3197838
Balance as on J0.06. 2014 B.256.542 3,197,832
11.02  Cash at Bank: Tk. 20,363,799

HSBEC - CO AT Mo, 001143378011 06,054 06 404
First Security Islami Bank Ltd. CO AC. MNo. 1110001246 756571 28 35T
Janata Bank Ltd. CD A/C. No. - 1014203 {1,433.142) (3,504.204)
Janata Bank Ltd. COAC. Mo, - 001016781 3127 4. 27T
Shahjalal lelami Bank Lid. AWA AC. Mo, 10078 19,063 21 563
The City Bank Ltd. CD AC. Mo, 1102358521001 5,656 5,66
The City Bank Ltd. CD AC. Mo, 11026290 ar T2T
The City Bank Ltd. CD AC. Mo, 1102193550001 27378 28188
Standard Chartered Bank, CD AT, No. 02535409401 5349 Q27 501
ICB Islami Bank Ltd. Principal Br., CO AMC Mo 200001361 37220 37,220
DOutch Bangla Bank Ltd. CO A/C. Mo. 01051 10000016107 6,820,197 [5,485.414)
DOutch Bangla Bank Ltd. 5TO AMC. Mo 01051 1000001641 1,424 183 2 758 104
Eastem Bank Lid 5TD AC. Mo, 1011230071 (IPO Proceeds - BOT) 1. 716,367 1,700,328
Eastem Bank Lid. STD AC. No. 1013150120064 (IPO Proceeds - Eurol 615,069 586,660
Eastem Bank Lid. STD AC. No. 1003110120344 [ IPO Proceeds - LSO 3603022 3,736,654
Eastam Bank Lid. STD AC. No. 1003120120354 [ IPO Proceeds - GBF) 1,220 561 1,125,215
Aupali Bark Lid , Local Office Branch, Maolieel Cif., Dhaka. COA/C. 30649 1,550 3,910
Sonall Bark Lid |, Dillousha Comporaie Branch, Molifesl, Dhaka. COAC. Z3023450 T.700 8275
Janata Bank Lid., Bhaluka Branch. STD A/C. 0000131 2,077 461 1,400,294
Janata Bank Ltd., Sundny Deposit AMC. 70104001 - 521,460
Janata Bank Ltd. FC AT, 402000445 1,663,004 60,505
Bank &sia Lid. CD AT, 004433010401 4025 8175
Social Islami Bank Lid. Cd A/C. Mo, 21330052331 G262 G, 952
The City Bank Ltd. CD AC. Mo, 1101020458001 451 1,141
Dutch Bangla Bank Lid., CO AC Mo, 105.110.28382 543 056 307,919
F=SIB Lid..Gulshamn Br., FCA US DollarA/c-112 1650000001 BaT 052 -
Estern Bank Lid., Credit Card. &C. No. 4608210304085413 (E40) -
Bank &sia Lid. CD AN, 04633000196 270 106 -
Balance as on 30.06.2014

20363799 __ 4475866
Grand Total 28620341  __ 7673698
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Amount in Taka Amount in Taka
[ J0h.amd |00 J00e.20d |

The company has cash n hand balance with [is head offioe and saies. canlers in diferent iocation. We have counted he cash
In kand talsnce ol e head olfice on 16.08.2014 and faciony ofices on 28.08.2004 In the period of our audR. The
maragement has issued cash ousiody cerficats confirming the baianoss heid by them on the closing dabe

Particulars

The company hes 28 Bank accounts wih different banks and we have nscehvwad bank stastemant ol all the bank acoounis
which agreedd with thet book balances. We have eoshed Dank niscondliation sialesmernt of lew bank accounts which agreed
Wi the book balances afier recondlialion. The company management has frnished us copy of the Bank Ealance
Coniirmasion Ceriilicale as per our requesl.

1200 SHARE CAPITAL: Tk. 2,310,000,000
Authorized Capital:
300,000,000 ordinary ghares of Tk 10 each 3,000, 000,000 3,000, 000,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital:
231,000,000 ordinary ghares of Tk 10 each 2,310,000, 000 2.310,000,000
| |
Shareholding Composition:
Shareholders Group Mo. of shares held | Mo. of Shareholders | % of total shares
1. Sponsors & Directors 69,312,000 7 30.01
2. Corporate Bodies 51.556,225 425 22.32
3. General Investors 110,131, 765 36,400 AT 87
Total 231,000,000 36,841 100
1300  RESERVE & SURPLUS: Tk. 318,828 331
Renvaluation Reserve (Mote-13.01) 313,325,232 331,048 960
Tax Holiday Reserve (@ 10% of MNeat Profit 5. 503 000 5,503 090
Balance as on 30.06.2014 318,828,331 336,552,059
Tt Holideyy Resserve s being carmied jonseed from 207140,
1301 REVALUATION RESERVE: Tk. 313,325,232

Fevaluation Resane has been creaied ouf by e amount of revalushion surplus of Foed Assets. Detslls ane shown below:

Pariculars Revaluation Surplus Depreciation Revaluation Reserve

as on M1.07.2013 adjustment as on 30.06.2014
Land & Land Development 168,084,872 - 168,084,972
Building 17,150,810 1,072,484 16,078,326
Vehiclas 1,901.811 1,917,791 i15,980)
Electrical Installation 4,451,373 T42.028 3.708, 451
Défice Equipments (7,787, 386) - (7.787 3BE)
Machinenas 153,770,184 13,900,525 130,788 659
Furniture & Fixtures {6,531,810) - [6.531,810)
Total 331,048,960 17,723,728 313,325,232
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Amount in Taka Amount in Taka

Notes Particulars — S00BZ0IE | 3006203 |
1400  RETAIMED EARMIMG: Tk. 238,553,678
Balance as on 01.07.2013 126.706,268 B9,851,475
Add: Met Profit duning the year 24 228185 8,131,066
Renvaluation Reserve adjustment 17,723,728 17.723.728
Prior year's adjustment 60,895,486
Balance as on 30.06.2014 EBIEEHE?E 1EE|?EEE-
The management has informed us thal ey will disTiduts the above amount ba the sharehoiders as didend a8 subs equent
period for which spproval from shanshoiders will be oblained.
1500 LONG TERM LOAN:Tk. 660,360,017
Janata Bank Lid. 91,063,715 113.975,087
Agrani Bank Ltd. Q5. 390,121 120,191,733
Sonali Bank Lid. 167,829,855 189,734 566
Janata Bank Lid. (Takeover) 306,076,326 352.111,723
Balance as on 30.06.2014 660,360,017 Tr6,013,169
Dwring the year wndar audit we observed that the company had Long Term Loan balance of Tk 660,360,017 as
againgt Tk. 776,013,168 of l=st year
1600 SHORT TERM LOAN:TK. 947,034,749
FAD - First Securnity Bank Lid.. Gulshan Branch. Dhaka - 35,148,753
FAD - Janata Bank Lid. 26373, 733 35,783 462
CC [Hypo)- Janata Bank Lid., Corporate Bhaban Branch 920,654,957 415206 314
BM{Hypo)-ICE Islami Bank Lid.. Principal Branch - 26358 365
Balance as on 30.06.2014 WIDMITH ] Edw
During the year under sudl we observed thal the short lerm ican of the company was Tk.B847.034,745 as aganst Tk
512,484,854 of lasi year resuiting an increases of Th. 434,537,855
Shart ferm loan was baken for meeting ihe requirernent of working capial of e Company agairs! the ssourty of imveniony.
1700 CURRENT PORTION OF LONG TERM LOAN: Tk. 31,386,351
Janata Bank Lid. 6,735,245 12,062,205
Agrani Bank Ltd. 8.0r2117 216,542 230
Janata Bank Lid. (Takeower) 18.558 980 25,079,715
Balance as on 30.06.2014 31,386 351 Hﬂlﬂm
18.00

SHARE APPLICATION MONEY REFUNDABLE: Tk. 4,656,093
Balance as on 30.06.2014

Share applicalion money refundable amount as on 30,06 2014 was Tk 4.650.093. The companry has. paid Tk, 300,521 only
during fhe year under audit and the balsnce amount remain unpaid, Allhough e compamny has eosikved e amount during
Juty 21, 20100
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i Amount in Taka Amount in Taka
Naotss Paticulars W08 | 0062013
1000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE: Tk. 31,109,038
18.1 Payable Against Suppliers: Tk. 18,009,817
Against Aaw Matenals 2.0&8 800 1,813,718
Against Laboratory Chemicals 4,161,134 2,079 4562
Against Computer 180,475 191,027
Against Plastic tems 2 005 562 731,986
Against Machinery & Eguipment 213,911 1,362,684
Against Printing & Packaging Materials 17,136,324 T.BTT 448
Against PVC & Foil suppliers 1,290 562 414 503
Against to Clearing & Forsarding Agent (6.058,241) 1,373,485
Against maintenance & Service 25,000 25,000
Againet wehicles suppliers (4,046, B40) (B71,215)
Against to consinuction matenals suppliers [2.703,614) 3300681
Against to adveriising agencies 598 474 397,202
Against to the promobional suppliers 2126670 (1.462 220
Against to travel agencies (1.970,328) 28,200
Against Transport & Courier B18,493 200 6B
Against Fusel Supphar 27,260 27,260
Against Glass e - Suppliers (B2, 334) (555,808)
Against Furniture & Fidure (309,17T7) 201 930
Against Imsurance Pramium 1,840,786 1000 117
Against Misc. Suppliers (212 50a) 1.144 283
Balance as on 30.06.2014 18,009,817 20,180,539
1902 Deport Expenses Payable: Tk. 2,379,438
Rangpur Depat 691,638 (74, 288)
Bogra Depat 65,490 (16,180)
Rajshahi Depat (B1,735) (30,636)
Fhulna Dapaot 16,702 41,516
Barisal Dapaot 65,3495 106, 568
Faridpur Depeot 49,073 30,351
htymensingh Depat 147,054 42 816
Marayangon] Depaot 34,920 125,796
Comilla Depod 140,772 92, T3
Sylhet Depaot 134,233 16,814
Mazdhes Depot 217,802 78,030
Chittagong Depoi 23810 18,464
Depot Expenses Payable-COC 248 522 48 374
Dhaka (Mohammadpur) Depot 551,545 238,023
Marayangon| / Kakrail Depot - (62, T25)
Cion's Barar J2.720 R — )
Balance as on 30.06.2014 2379438 656,715
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] Amount in Taka Amount in Taka
Notes Particulars — S00BZ0IE | 3006203 |
1903 Others Payable: Tk. 10,719,783
Received against Maotor Cycla 10,281,478
Salary Payable to Employees 438 305 -
Balance as on 30.06.2014 10,719,783 -
Grand Total 41,109,038 20,837,254

20.00

20

Acoounis payabie for supply of raw maberials, packing materials & other promotional lems are e eguiar suppliers ol the
Company and the amount are due on scocounl.

We were Informed by Ihe managemeanl thal most ol the bils are pald witin a peiod of B0 days.

TAX PAYABLE: Tk. (11,313,361)
Corporate Tax Liabiity (Mote-20.01) (15.5095,563) 58 757 &TD
TOE from Salary & Allowances 519,115 1,375,067
TOS from Gas Bills 105,512 B4 511
TS from Audit Fes 10,000 10,000
TS from Trade Creditors 2472322 65,652
TOS from Office Hent 77,453 6B 918
TOS from Director's Rermuneration 1,087 800 -
Balance as on 30.06.2014 i1 1.51531! Eﬂlm;
CORPORATE TAX LIABILITY : Tk. (15,595 563)
Tax Liability on Previous Years 58757870 63,719,475
Add: AT adjustment
Azsessment year 2011-12 6277473
Aszsessment year 2012-13 F a0 A67

14081040
Less: Tax rebate for 72,839,819
Aszessment year 20010-11 (252 B02)
Assessment year 2011-12 20,888 572
Aszessment year 2012-13 40259 516
Total tax rebate 69,895 486
Tax liability as on 01.07.2013 2,944 333 -
Tax on current year's Profit 13.045 951 5.478 640
Total tax liabilities 15,990,284 69,198,115
Less: AIT adjustment
Azsessment year 2011-12 6277473
Azsessment year 2012-13 7804 AGT
Azzesament year 2014-15 17 .503,908
Total AIT adjustment 31,585,848 10,440,236

Total (15,595,563) 58,757,879
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Amount in Taka Amount in Taka
Motes Particulars 50,06 2014
21.00 ACCRUED EXPENSES: Tk. 46,865,131
Salary & Allowances 44 178,357 23,317 BED
Zas Bills 2532 478 1.052 84y
Electric Bill 53,100 3B 927
Telephons Bill 1,194 2907
BAudit Fess 100, 000 100,000
Balance as on 30.06.2014 46 865 13 24 512,59
22.00 VAT PAYABLE: Tk. 565,044
Trade Creditors - 135,000
Hiouse rent 139,415 83,147
Budit Fess 15,000 15,000
Advertisament & Publicity 410,620 395 910
Balance as on 30.06.2014 565,044 629,057
23.00 LIABILITY FOR EWF & WPPF: Tk. 11,780,229
Employess Welfare Fund (EWF) - (Mote 23.01) 1,669,494 1.219 238
¥orkers Profit Paricipation Fund (WPPF) - (MNoie 23.02) 10,110,735 13,649 B4
Balance as on 30.06.2014 11,780,229 14,869,712
M Employees Welfare Fund (EWF): Tk. 1,669,494
Balance a& on 01 .07.2013 1.219,854 B9, 762
Add: Contribution during the year oro 063 485 557
Total Contribution 1,795,861 1377319
Less: Paid to the employees 126 367 157 421
Balance as on 30.06.2014 1,669 494 1,219,898
23.0d Workers Profit Paricipation Fund (WPPF): Tk. 10,110,735
Balance as on 01 .07.2013 13,649,814 12819, 220
Add: Contribution durimg the pariod 1863 707 730 485
Total Contribution 15,513,541 13,649,614
Less: Paid to the employaes 5402 786 -
Balance as on 30.06.2014 10,110,735 13,649,814
Separale bank scoound for the above tea Tunds have 1o be operated.
2400 TURNOVER: Tk. 1,690,363, 446
Total Sales 1,991 553373 1,465, 790, 700
Less: Sales Discouwnt 111630106 105283 413
Turnover Met of Discount 1,879,923 267 1,360,507 296
Less: Value Added Tax 180 550 821 133,601,101
Turnover (MNet of discount and VAT) 1,690,363 446 1,226,906,195

Durireg the year, we obsanved that the company's ioeign sales |s Tk, 134,270,228 and local sales Tk 1,657,283,145.
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. Amount in Taka Amount in Taka
Motes Particulars 50,06 2014
25.00 COST OF GOODS S0OLD: Tk. 894,119,555
blatenals Consumed (Mabe-25.01) 502 523504 269,046, 194
Factory Owerhead (Mote-25.02) — 438 142 532 247 041 060
Total Manufacturing Cost 940,666 525 517,887,258
Add: Opaning Work-in-Process — 23090 829 J8.679 311
Total Work-in-Process 963,757 348 55E 566, 56D
Less: Closing Work-in-Frocess (Mote-25.03.02) 24 570,904 23,090,823
Cost of Production 939,177 354 533,475,746
Add: Opening Finished Goods — 480030127 206 542 3TH
Finished Goods available for Sale 1,419,207 481 1,080,018,122
Less: Closing Finiehed Goods [Maote-25.03.03) 525 087 926 480,030 127
Cost of Goods Sold 894,119,555 609,987,995
2Mm Materials Consumed: Tk. 502 523,594
Opening Inventory (Raw & Packing Material) 362 68T, 745 337,480,083
#dd: Purchass — 600 196 384 — 205 144 B50
Materials available for use 962,884 129 632,633,943
Less: Closing Haw & Packing Material (Maots - 25.03.01) 460 360 535 362 68T 745
Total EIJEIEEHEH Eﬂﬂlﬂi a8
25.0d Factory Owverhead: Tk. 438,142 932
Salaries & Allowances 61,122,083 45,941 670
Trawelling & Conveyancs 078,628 J0u 332
Enteriainment 1.080,146 BOO 270
¥ialfare & Recreation 5.882 TEO 5,500,580
Transporiaticn 2627 555 2,486,074
Oiffice Communication 1.213,046 1,258 &35
Litilitas 11,956,002 10,324,181
Fees & Taxes 204 446 344 331
Books, Mews Paper & Pericdicals 264, 334 3,858
Printimg & Stationery 2055 986 2,488 611
Professional Expanse 733 464 -
Handling & Carrying Expense 81,550 5,600
Research & Development Expenca 2.017,053 3,087,505
Rapairs & Maintenance 3026917 19,005,478
Trainimg Expenssa 4,734 632 -
Advertisament & Publicity 219,448 -
Cither Expensa 91,302 67,701
Fire Insurance 1,360,168 1,627 493
Depreciation —aG. 072331 —24.140.350
Total 438,142 932 247 941,060
250301 Closing Raw & Packing Materials: Tk. 460,360,535
Total 460,360,535 362 687.745
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BEACON PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Notes i Amount in Taka Amount in Taka

230302 Closing Working -in- Process: Tk. 24,579,994
Total 24 579994 23,080,823

250303 Closing Finished Goods: Tk. 525,087 926
Total 525,087 926 480,030.127

265.00 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES: Tk. 76,103,360
Salaries & Allowances 20,334,800 23 063 468
Travelling & Comveyancs 1.150,816 1.995 466
Enteriainmeant 6.570,636 16,557,158
¥elfare & Recreation 1.3587,833 1.179.210
Corporate Social Responsibility 4 868 204 -
Oiffice Rant 1,260,000 1,260,000
Ciffice Transport 1,141,894 1,536,288
Litilitas B53,282 678,153
Oiffice Communication 1,831,813 1,802,112
Fees & Aenewals 412,000 GGT 427
Books, Mews Paper & Paricdicals 13,945 12,754
Printimg & Stationery 2042168 1. 468 487
Busdit Fes 125,000 125,000
L=gal & Consultancy Fee 567,500 519,700
Insurance Premium 2155 640 1. 422 300
Bank Charge & Ciher Expense oz, 7o Tar. T
Renewal & Docurmentation Expensea 2,573,000 1,669 T46
Handling & Carrying Expenze 7372 45 300
Repairs & Maintenanca 632852 735,024
Advertisament & Publicity 1,646,318 3379635
Training Expensea 17,335 132 680
Misc. Expense 1.582 955 3268010
Depreciation — 14708 ERE — GVE0.198
Total Eﬂlﬂﬂ EHEEE

Ealaries and aliowances inceased due bo 1he incresss of e numbers of empicyess and Norement as wel,
27.0d

MARKETING, SELLING & DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES: Th. 477,572,920

Salaries & Allowances
Tranvalling & Comveyance
Enterlainment

Welfare & Aecraation
Depot Aent
Transportation

Liilitas

Ciffice Communication

232.070,853
10867, 721
B.035,496
2,563,240
6,036,320
1,283, 252
1.025,864
4873773

105.215,530
11,184,340
8.779.975
2,527 513
4,017,007
1.231,603
B77. 502
517203




BEACON PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED

MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014

Hotea . Amount in Taka Amount in Taka
Fees & Taxes 275,238 1.477 BRO
Books, Mews Paper & Paricdicals 2310 16,960
Printing & Stationery 5.083 765 7.276 482
Professional Expanse 2.190,000 -
Insurance Premium 1.438,433 1.531.417
Bank Charges 1.074,706 436 070
Handling & Carmying 348 910 520,033
Repairs & Maintenanca 535,285 551,038
Markst Aesearch & Product Developmeni 4112250 4,363,918
Field Force Market Coverags Expenses 35 364,211 18.474 124
Sales Incentve 4 278 523 -
Trainimg Expensa 1,779,300 1,983 680
Confarence, Fair & product Launch 6,056,090 .73 620
Promotional Expense B5 017,122 50,492 147
Advertisament & Publicity 1.454 820 708 030
Distribution Expencs 10,844 318 6,964,135
Delrvery and Collection 20271510 -
Misc. Expense 1.481,038 493 061
Corporate Social Responsibilities - 25,200
Depreciation 18.498 535 8.450 248
Total 477572920 340,510,369

28.00 FIMAMCIAL EXPEMSES: Tk. 221,684 367
Interest on Consortium Loan :
Janata Bank Ltd. 12 066,578 24,428 453
Janata Bank Lid. (Takeower) 54 182 877 =
Agrani Bank Lid. 12 514,066 18.710,105
Sonali Bank Lid. 26,206,280 28971 7RG
Social Islami Bank Lid. 12,598,301
The City Bank Lid. 24253 T11
Dhaka Bank Lid. 4,623,197
Shahajalal kslami Bank Lid. 7.014, 568
Southeast Bank Lid. - 5273 592
Sub-Total 105,569 810 125,873,713
Interest on Short Term Loan:
CCi{Hypao) - Janata Bank Lid., Corporate Bhaban, Motijheel 113.864,413 65,387,740
LTR - First Sacurity Bank Ltd., Gulshan Branch, Dhaka - 2,375,000
BM{Hypo)- ICB Islami Bank Lid., Principal Bramch. 1.164,023 283r TG
Bank Charge Cther 786121 384 DT
Sub-Total _ 115814557  __ 71.084523
Grand Total H1IEM&! 1%%3




BEACON PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Amount in Taka Amount in Taka

Particulars — S00BZ0I | JU06ZHT|

200 INCOME FROM OTHER SOURCES: Tk. 32,457,898

Interest Received from Bank 697,383 271,818

Received from Scrap Sales 5.221,498 7.819,068

Dividend Income (Stock Dividend) - 1,450,000

Capital Gain 26.530.017 =

Total 32,457 B9 9,640, B84
3000 AMORTIZATION OF DEFERRED IPO EXPENSES : Tk. 14,203,289

Total 14 89 4,734,432
3100 CONTRIBUTION TO WORKERS PROFIT PARTICIPATION FUND:Tk. 1,863,707

Total 1,863,707 730,485

This represents 5% of net profil before b afer changing confribution as per provision of e Bangladesh Labor Law 2006,

3200  REVALUATION RESERVE ADJUSTMENT: Tk. 17,723,728

Revaluation Depreciation on
Particulars Useful Life :
Surplus Revaluation 5
mpl [Years) urplus

Land & Land Development 168,084 972 - -

Building 19,205,778 20 1,072,484

Vehicles 5,737,383 5 1,917,791

Electrical Installation 5,837 235 10 T42 028

CHfice Equipments {7,787 386 10 -

Machineries 181,760,234 15 13,900,525

Furmiture & Fixture (6,531,819 10 -

Total J66,496 416 17,723,728

3300 Total number of employees drawing remuneration are as follows:

No. of
Mo. of employees Having Salary Betwesan Thed, 000 to The 5,000 02
Mo. of employess Having Salary Betwesan The5,000 to Tk 10,000 683
Mo. of employees Having Salany Betwesan Tk 100000 o Thk. 15,000 3449
Mo. of employees Hawving Salary Betwesan Tk 15,000 fo Thk. 25,000 151
Mo. of employees Hawving Salary Betwesan The25 000 fo Thk. 50,000 GrT
Mo. of employees Having Salary Betwesan Tk 50,000 and Abowve 440
Total 1,601
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. Amount in Taka Amount in Taka
Paticulars  WO0eZ018 | 0062013

3400
24.01

3403

35.00

36.00

Transactions with Related Party

DOffice Space Purchases

Besacon Phamaceuticals Limited (BPL) made a purchase sgresmant on Apeil 20, 2010 wih Besoon Developmenis Lid. {&0L)
to purchase 25000 sk of office spacs o Molijhssl A, Dhaka - 1000 @@ Tk. 19,500.00 per st amountng o Tk
487,500,000 00

According io the agresment BFL paid an amount of Tk 218, 650,000.00 as advance against purchess of the said space bt
resi of Tk 268 850, 000.00 could not be paid within ihe slipulaed time.

In order o make effecive fie agreement BPL oflered BOL o buy 21,508, 000.00 crdinary shares ol Te company @ Tk 125
per shars includng 25% premium of the face svaiue o ssttle the outstanding amount and bessd on this arrangsmen| e

ExisAng verdor's agreement has been revisad on July 18, 2011 scoondinghy

To rise paid up capilal Fuough issue of sharss BPL appiled o Bangladesh Seourities and Exchangs Commission (BSEC) on
July 28, 2011, AfRar s bunch ol corespondences BSEC has linally regeet 0 scoond consant o rakse paid up capital.

A5 a consequence BOL siarl repaying the advance neceived monsy o BPL. During the year under sudd Beacon
Pharmaceuicals Lid. has paid addiliorsal amount of Tk 100,044 270 insiead ol recaiving the monsy back from Bascon
Developments Lid. The current year balnoe is Tk 185,180,138 as against TkB5,147,808 of las] year We were inlomed by
e management Tal e company would like [0 purchass the Soor spacs subject 1o e approval of Concerned Authorties.

Transaction with Beacon Glass Industries Limited

Beacon Phamacewticals Limibad has imvestad sn amourt of Th 233,000,000.00 in Beacon Glass Indusines. Limited in the
year F010-2011 for producing, markeling and ssiing al ypes of glasses, Beacon Giass Indusines Limeed was brying 1o
pibtain Indusirial gas ine permission from He government since Incorparalion of the company but Beacon Glass IndusTies
Limitexd b faliexd bo cilmsin permeation for e said indusinial gas ine. Since Beacon Giass Indusiies Limied is not i a
position 1o start is cperation due 1o ron avalabilty of gas, due io such reason i wes deckded that the amount invesied by
Beacon Fhamaceuticals Limited o Beacon Glass Indusiries LimBsd will be paid back in Tul gradualy. &5 & Consequence
Beacon Giass IndusTies Limiled has resumed an amount of Tk 76,4468,E10,00 o Esacon Phamacsuticals Limiled during the
financial year 2012-2013. The fotsl amount has been ransfermed i Short Term Imvestmenl Account during Sie year urder
L.

Provision for Gratuity and Provident Fund

The comparmy does nol hewe escognized confributony providend lund schame 1or iis employees and approval is 1o be obiain
from the inocomes iax authorby. Moroyver the company does not heve any Gratulty Fund scheme and s nol provided in e
BOOOUME

Events after the Statement of Financial Position:

There is no signiican| evend ciher fhan nonmal aciiilies betesen the inancal yeer closing dale and financial stabements
sigring date
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BEACON

Pharmuaceuticals Limited

Proxy Card

This Proxy card is for use at the Annual General Meeting of BEACON Phammaceuticals Limited to be held on
Wednesday, December 10, 2014,

O 6w i om0 2 4 3 i i e i :

HaingBOID: [ T ][O0 000000000

I s s e i e e e e EE s e e SR S S

Being a member of the Company do hereby appoint MroMs, i, -

.................................................................... to
be my/our proxy to attend and vote on myfour behalf at the 13" Annual General Meeting of the Company to be
held on Wednesday, December 10, 2014 at 10,00 a.m at the Factory Premises of BEACON Pharmaceuticals Limited
at Kathali, Bhaluka, Mymensingh and at any adjournment thereof.

Revenue
Signature of Proxy Stamp of Signature of the Shareholder

Thv-

MBS g foem of prooy, duly completed, must be deposied st lesst 28 hows before the meeting st the Company's Share department  at
133134, Tejgoan Industrial Area, Dhaka-1208, Bangledesh. Procy will be imvalid if not signed and stamped as shown above. Signature of
the shareholder should ageee with the specimen sigrabure registered with the Company.

BEACON

Pharmaceuticals Limited

Attendance Slip

I do hereby record my attendance of the 13" Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on
Wednesday, 10" December 2014 at 10,00 a.m at the Factory Premises of BEACON Pharmaceuticals Limited at
Kathali, Bhaluka, Mymensingh.

MEmE Bl e SNBTE ODIEIET |5 isccmiios moormm im0 B M BB e i A B S PR M e Mo

I RN 5 s 0.0 s i i ki e B i ik e Mos. of shares held

.2 LOUOOoDoooooooouood

BO IO

Signature of the Shareholder/Proxy
Sharehoiders atterding the meeting in person or by proxy are requested to deposi the gttendarce slip duly filled in st the entranice
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Some sophisticated life saving products manufactured only

by BEACON Pharmaceuticals Limited
in Bangladesh

DEWALC
DLVYMD

Bevacizumab 1

Unigue Antiangiogenic Drug in
MNon - Squamous NSCLC

Rituxim

Rituximab 10{:mg Injection

The new treatment paradigm for NHL & CLL

Trastunix)’(

Trastururnab 440 mg Inject |5:|-ri"I

A Revolutionary
Treatment Option for HERZ + cancers

Paricon 1:

Paricalcitol USP 1 meg capsule

10 tioses loss Caloomic and Phosphatamic than Cateitriol

@q)rokr"nd

Fropantheline beomide 15 mg Tablet

wery éind ro wrinary dwconfinent paricnts

BEACON Pharmaceuticals erl'tEI!I_l . Annual Repor 2014



Pradwx

Pralidaims Chicaide 1000 myg Inpsclion

Reactivator for life

Agatin

Agomelotine 15 mg toblet

Rhythm stabilizing agent

llodon

Tioperidone 2 mig & & mg Tabiet

al & : ] 'I i I &
i wltiunti soliition of ";-:!IA,:ﬂr'-.'*-r-.w:
A P

fim photericn B ISP 50 mg Injpcidon

“Tericin”

Durat@cin

Carbesccin 100 mog i 1M injection
Single dosing sobution for
active managemant of third stage of ldher

Lubilax

Lubiaprostans 8 mog & 24 mog Capsule
Chiorlde channel-2 activator
for the management of Constipation

BEACON FharmaceuSicals LimRed -2 Arrual Report 2094
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